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Minutes:

Sen. Flakoll opened the hearing on SB 2180, a bill relating to the biofuel partnership in
assisting community expansion fund and to provide a continuing appropriation. All members
(7) were present.

Sen. Klein, district 14, testified in favor of the bill.

Sen. Klein- | have been working on renewabie projects and bills for many sessions. This
proposal will now include ethanol as well as some livestock enterprises that utilize the interest
by down, but it is ail about trying to support the renewable energy industry in the state. This
bill expands the assistance to $500,000 interest by down for a renewable fuel plant and as
much as $250,000 for dairy and livestock. The bill does define who can participate these
plants need to be owned by at least 10% agricultural producers or 50% ND resident. In
addition these plants could also participate in up to $800,000 in financial assistance. The best
part is that it is in the governors budget and happens to be in the Bank of ND budget over in
the house, in that budget there is $4.2 million in new money and we have $800,000 carry over
from biodiesel pace, so we have up to $5 million for up to‘10 new projects and new plants.
That is an over view and there are others here that will be able to go over the bill section by

section.
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Sen. Wanzek, district 29, testified in favor of the bill.

Sen. Wanzek- This is a very good bill, on behalf of the corn growers | will be introducing some
amendments. What the amendment essentially does is expand the potential use of the bio
pace funds for corn storage facilities. This is an effort to try to provide some help for those
who can not afford to put up storage units for their plants.

Rep. Brandenburg, district 28, testified in favor of the bill.

Rep. Brandenburg- | think this bill is a fantastic effort towards ND growing it's own industry. |
also stand in support of the amendment.

Lance Gaebe, representing Governor Hoeven, testified in favor of the bill. Read and walked
the committee through the bill to help them understand it more.

. Sen, Flakoll- where do you get the livestock producers language?

Lance Gaebe- came from another bill that is being considered in the house.

Sen. Flakoll- on the 10% agricuiture producers and 50% residents do you view that as dollars
or persons?

Lance Gaebe- I'm not sure, | think it is based on ownership share and percentage of the share
but it does not clearly state it that way, but that was the intent. | will have to find out.

Roger Johnson, Agriculture Commissioner, testified in favor of the bill. See attached
testimony.

Gary Hoffman, ND dairy coalition, testified in favor of the bill.

Gary Hoffman- We are very pleased that dairy has been included in the bill and that there is
interest by down in some of the new dairy facilities. We have been in existence for 2 years
and have seen a lot of progress. This bill will really help and increase the growth of the

. industry. We would hope that maybe you could include funding for the dairy coalition efforts.
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We ask that maybe you would add an amendment to add some funding for future dairy
development projects in ND.

Sen. Klein- did you have a solid number for the funding that you would need to provide the
service or the work that you are doing?

Gary Hoffman- we are looking at $300,000 per biennium.

Sen. Taylor- just looking at a new dairy what is there optimal size and what is a cost estimate?
Gary Hoffman- $5,000 per animal yield, if you were to build a brand new dairy today the
minimum you would look at is 800 head.

Sen. Behm- what type of milking parlors do these big dairy plan on having?

Gary Hoffman- if you are looking at a 8,000 cow dairy you are probably looking at a 80 cow
rotary.

Mike Seifert, chief operating officer of tall grass bio-industries, testified in favor of the bill.
Mike Seifert- This bill helps with local ownership and helping with financial aspects of these
facilities. | am in support of this bill.

Sen. Klein- do you see the 10% and 50% question a hindrance to providing more
opportunities or more investors to the projects that you are working on?

Mike Seifert- no | don't think so | look at it as a up side.

Bart Schott, chairman of the ND utilization council, testified in favor of the bill. See attached
testimony.

Sen. Klein- SD has been moving the ethanol industry along, what have they done to address
those issues or any other state?

Bart Schott- storage is a real issue in SD as well, they are trying to build the storage facilities

. to keep the corn in SD. They run into the same problems as we do.
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Sen. Klein- if | wanted to go out and buy a building for this summer, do you think | would be
able to even get one? | have heard they are in high demand.

Bart Schott- | don't know.

Sen. Taylor- 3.2 million cost on your sheet would take up a lot of the money on this program
we would have to look at a cap, would you be agreeable to some sort of a cap to keep this
from becoming just a corn storage bill?

Bart Schott- the Bank of ND would like to set a $10,000 cap on interest buy down, they would
chose the individuals that would qualify for this loan.

Randy Schneider, presideﬁt of the ND Ethanol Producers lobbyist 512, testified in favor of the
bill.

Randy Schneider- | am here in support of this bill with one exception. The one thing we
woulld ask for consideration on and amending in reference to the 10% and 50% ownership
previsions of the bill. We feel that as an industry that we are kind of being singled out. We
think that we should all be on the same playing field, so we would respectively request that the
bill be amended to take that out of the bill.

Sen. Klein- so the way that this language is written you wouldn’t be able to participate at all?
Randy Schneider- probably not with this particular provision.

Mike Williams, executive board of the ND renewable partnership, testified in favor of the bill
Mike Williams- We support this bill. It has been proven that if there is local ownership in these
plants the return on investments is 10 times as far as the economic impact for that community.
Brian Kramer-lobbyist 40 from ND Farm Bureau, Dennis Hill-ND Assoc. RECS, Dave Buail-
lobbyist 372, Woody Barth- lobbyist 286 ND Farmers Union, Gary Jacobson-Great River

Energy all were present and in favor of the bill.

No opposition to the bill,
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Sen. Flakoll opened discussion on SB 2180.
Sen. Flakoll- how many amendments are we looking at on that bill? | have a amendment that
| had drafted up. | think that it is 10% by dollars and not just 10% of the people.
Sen. Behm- are you saying not 10% of the members they have to be producers?
Sen. Flakoll- they have to have 10% ownership. So it's the dollars not the head count.
Sen. Heckaman- | think it would have to be that it is already in there ‘intent cause if you only
have 5 people you cant take 10% of that, so the intent has to be dollars.
Sen. Kiein- | am a little uncomfortable with the 10 and 50 only to the point cause none of the
projec;ts that are going on in the state now we even qualify. We are not enticing anyone right
now to build a plant. |just think that we are going to have a little issue as we go through the
system. Are we creating a level playing field? | would like to go and talk to some of these
folks.
Sen. Wanzek- | would share some of those concerns, it would be nice to have local people
owning it. But, if we couldn’t build it and we couldn’t invest in it and this would be the tipping
point on weather a plant would be built or not but it is owned from someone out of state would

you still want it or wouldn’t you?
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Sen. Taylor- | think there is some flexibility there and there is a greater economical impact and
I don't think that 10% even on the producers side is even to much to ask.

Sen. Flakoll- Sen. Klein or Sen. Wanzek did you ever have any discussions about a bigger
buy down if they qualify 10 or 50 percent verses out of state?

Sen. Klein- | don'’t think that we have had that. If legislator and citizens think it's a good way
to proceed we are going to do it this way, if we find more resistance. | am not opposed to
either way | am just thinking, if there is a million dollar plant anywhere in the state | don’t want
to be an obstruction.

Sen. Behm- the way | understand this 10% is that it is 105 agricultural producers or 50% north
Dakotans, do you need the money part even in there? There are going to be Ag producers
around that area. | am comfortable with the way the bill reads to.

Sen. Klein- if we could come back so | can look into some things.

Sen. Wanzek- do we break it down and look at individuals in the newman group? Do they all
live in the state yet? How far do we go with that?

Sen. Klein- so e have a 2 million dollar plant that we need to provide 20 million dollars worth of
equity to get it going, of that 20 million dollars, 10% of that 2 million needs to be ND farmers? |
am just thinking the investment side. What level do we have to get and how many people do
we need to get in to get to that level that we need to be to make this project go.

Sen. Flakoll- what happened if they would sell their ownership?

Sen. Taylor- if we are going to include the cap | don't want it to be an overwhelming detriment
that would be dedicated to plants and livestock operations, it should be capped at what ever
the minority part of the fiscal. For me to vote on it | would have to see something like that.
Sen. Wanzek- there are a number of farmers that this might be enough to tip them towards

having more adequate storage facilities or investing. Maybe just putting a dollar cap on it.
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Sen. Klein- in reference to Gary Hoffman’s discussion | am just not sure how that id going to fit
onto this, | know the issues their facing, but | am just thinking that there has got to be
something else. | just don’t know if this is the place for that one.

Sen. Flakoll closed the discussion.



2007 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Bill/Resolution No. 2180
Senate Agriculture Committee
[ ] Check here for Conference Committee
Hearing Date: January 25, 2007

Recorder Job Number: 1894

. P /[
Committee Clerk Signature/ V/Q_S-GC////%:T/
e =

Minutes:

Sen. Flakoll opened the discussion on SB 2180.

Sen. Klein- some of the discussion was on the 10% and what that meant. In visiting, you
need 10% producers if we have to come up with $10 million. Can it happen, they had one that
project that got close. So basically it could work, we believe that that project wouldn't tap into
this anyway cause it is already going. The newman group should be able to utilize that. It
would be up to the bank of ND to look at the law that we created and try to determine weather
or not there is 10% ownership in their cooperation. The language is fine and we are going to
leave it.

Sen. Behm- this doesn't defeat the bills purpose then | am comfortable with it then, it might
make it a little easier to understand.

Sen. Klein- are we looking for clarity on what makes up that 10%7? In consulting with counsel
it seems that there is some issue in the way we redo this cause of the way the statue defines
individual. They want this to be extremely encompassing.

Sen. Flakoll- Stephaine (intern) explain what legislative counsel has explained to you.

Stephanie Weiss- They were saying that a facility can not be an individual.

Sen. Klein- a lot of the word smithing was done by Lance Gaebe and Jennifer Clark.
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Sen. Flakoll calls Lance Gaebe to the podium.

Lance Gaebe, works for Governor Hoeven, talked for clarification on the bill.

Lance Gaebe- as it was written the word individual as | understand it in the century code the
word individual is meant to be a broad definition. So what we are saying is an organization or
cooperative that wants to deal with these is eligible for an interest buy out. This wording would
work the best for that reason.

Sen. Taylor- | think that what Lance has told us is that there rally has been a iot of thought put
into this already, or intent was to know it was an investment. | think leaving it as individual
makes the most sense.

Lance Gaebe- what was explained to me is that individual and such are different arrays of
broadness. The word person is to broad so that is why we chose the word individual.

Sen. Flakoll closed the discussion.

Roll Acal! vote 1: Sen. Behm motioned for a do pass to adopt amendment Sen. Klein seconded

the motion 7yeas, 0 nays, 0 absent.
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Sen. Flakoll opened discussion on SB 2180.

Sen. Wanzek- we talked about if we include or expand the pace dollars for the use of building
grain handle facilities for storage mostly for corn storage, the question was if that could use up
the entire fund which we didn’t want to do. | visited with corn growers and we agreed on a cap
of $500,000 and that is in the total amount of money for the buy down which as | explained that
leverages a lot of money. It is more for the industry then the farmers. It has potential that then
the corn would leave the state.

Sen. Flakoll- right now the corn people could get all the money so this would limit this so they
could only get 10% of the money.

Sen. Behm- we have to be able to keep the corn in good condition and not store it on the
ground.

Sen. Wanzek- it might encourage corn growers to keep there corn in it.

Sen. Taylor- who would make the facility decision the grain that is used for the intention of
biofuels?

Sen. Klein- I'm going to support this but | think that if it is going to cause a problem in passing

we need to bail on this.
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Sen. Wanzek- a small percentage would still give them a little bit of a break and would maybe
encourage them to put up the bins and encourage them to store things in the bins during
critical times.

Sen. Flakoll closed the discussion.

Roll call vote 2; Sen. Wanzek motioned for a do pass to adopt amendment Sen. Klein
seconded the motion 6yeas, Onays, 1 absent (Sen. Erbele)

Roll call vote 3: Sen. Klein motioned for a do pass as amended to be rerefered to

appropriations Sen. Behm seconded the motion Sen. Klein was designated to carry the bill to

the floor. 6yeas, Onays, 1 absent (Sen. Erbele)




FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council
04/20/2007

Amendment to; Engrossed
SB 2180

1A. State fiscal effect: [dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
General |Other Funds| General |Other Funds| General [Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues $801,964
Expenditures ($801,964
Appropriations
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
School School School

Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bili and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

This legislation creates a Biofuels PACE Fund with expanded definitions and eligible uses. The amendments adopted
by the Conference Committee will not have a fiscal impact.

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Expfain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE paositions affected.

Existing N.D.C.C. 6-09.17-02 requires that any unobligated Biodiesel PACE funds($801,964) be returned to the
General Fund at the end of the 2005-07 biennium. Engrossed HB 1014 includes a provision that appropriates any
unobligated Biodiesel PACE funds {$801,964) to the Biofuels PACE fund.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a
continuing appropriation.

Name: Karlene K. Fine lAgency: Industrial Commission
Phone Number: 328-3722 Date Prepared: 04/20/2007
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Requested by Legislative Council
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. Amendment to: Engrossed

SB 2180

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
General |Other Funds| General [Other Funds| General Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues $801,964
Expenditures {$801,964
Appropriations

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.

2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
School School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

This iegislation creates a Biofuels PACE Fund with expanded definitions and eligible uses. The amendments adopted
. by the House Appropriations Committee will not have a fiscal impact.

B. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any armounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
itemn, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

Existing N.D.C.C. 6-09.17-02 requires that any unobligated Biodiesel PACE funds($801,964) be returned to the
General Fund at the end of the 2005-07 biennium. Engrossed HB 1014 includes a provision that appropriates any
unohligated Biodiesel PACE funds ($801,964) to the Biofuels PACE fund.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or refates to a
continuing appropriation.

Phone Number: 328-5703 Date Prepared. 03/28/2007

. Name: Reobert A. Humann lAgency: Bank of North Dakota




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
03/13/2007

. Amendment to: Engrossed
SB 2180

1A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropnat:ons compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
General |Other Funds| General |OtherFunds| General |Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues $801,964]
Expenditures ($801,964
Appropriations
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: [dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
School School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Citles Districts | Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

This legislation creates a Biofuels PACE Fund with expanded definitions and eligible uses. The amendments adopted
. by the House Natural Resources Committee dated March 8, 2007 will not have a fiscal impact.

B. Fiscal impact sections: /Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under stale fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

Existing N.D.C.C. 6-09.17-02 requires that any uncbligated Biodiesel PACE funds($801,964) be returned to the
General Fund at the end of the 2005-07 biennium. HB 1014 - Section 17 appropriates any unobligated Biodiesel
PACE funds ($801,964) to the Biofuels PACE fund.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a
conlinuing appropriation.

. Name: Robert A. Humann iAgency: Bank of North Dakota

Phone Number: 328-5703 Date Prepared: 03/13/2007
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FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
01/31/2007

. Amendment to: SB 2180

1A. State fiscal effect: [dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anlicipated under current law.

2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
General |Other Funds|{ General |{OtherFunds| General |OtherFunds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues $801,964
Expenditures {$801,964)
Appropriations
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
School School School

Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

This legistation creates a Biofuels PACE Fund with expanded definitions and eligible uses. The proposed
amendments dated January 26, 2007 adopted by the Senate Agriculture Committee will not have a fiscal impact.

B. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounis. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts inciuded in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affecfed.

Existing N.D.C.C. 6-09.17-02 requires that any unobligated Biodiesel PACE funds{$801,964) be returned to the
General Fund at the end of the 2005-07 biennium. HB 1014 - Secticn 17 appropriates any uncbligated Biodiesel
PACE funds ($801,964) to the Biofuels PACE fund.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship befween the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a
continuing appropriation.

IName: Robert A. Humann Agency: Bank of North Dakota
. {Phone Number: 328-5703 Date Prepared: 01/31/2007




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
01/29/2007
REVISION

Bill’Resolution No.: SB 2180

1A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current faw.

2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
General [Other Funds| General |OtherFunds| General |Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues $801,964
Expenditures (801,964
Appropriations
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
School School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

This legislation creates a Biofuels PACE Fund and appropriates any remaining Biodiesel PACE funds to the Bicfuels
PACE Fund.

B. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

Section 2 requires that the $801,964 of remaining Biodiesel PACE funds be transferred to the newly created Biofuels
PACE fund. Secticn 3, subdivision 3 of HB 1014 appropriates an additional $4,200,000 for Biofuel PACE.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

Existing N.D.C.C. 6-09.17-02 requires that any unaobligated Biodiesel PACE funds($801,964) be returned to the
General Fund at the end of the 2005-07 biennium.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or refates to a
conlinuing appropriation.

Name: Robert A. Humann Agency: Bank Of North Dakota
Phone Number: 328-5703 Date Prepared: (01/29/2007




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
01/16/2007

.’ Bill/Resolution No.: SB 2180

1A, State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
General |OtherFunds| General |OtherFunds| General |OtherFunds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues
Expenditures (5801,964
Appropriations
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
School School School

Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

This legislation creates a Biofuels PACE Fund and appropriates any remaining Biodiesel PACE funds to the Biofuels
PACE Fund.

B. Fiscal impact sections: [Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

Section 2 requires that the $801,964 of remaining Biodiesel PACE funds be transferred to the newly created Biofuels
PACE fund. Section 3, subdivision 3 of HB 1014 appropriates an additional $4,200,000 for Biofuel PACE.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

Existing N.D.C.C. 6-09.17-02 requires that any uncbligated Biodiesel PACE funds($801,964) be returned to the
General Fund at the end of the 2005-07 biennium.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide deltail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. indicate whether the appropriation is afso included in the execufive budget or refates o a
continuing appropriation.

Name: Robert A. Humann lAgency: Bank Of Nerth Dakota
Phone Number: 328-5703 Date Prepared: 01/19/2007
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2180: Agriculture Committee (Sen. Flakoll, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS
AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS and BE
REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND
NOT VOTING). SB 2180 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 12, after "and" insert ":

a. At least ten percent of the facility must be owned by agriculture
producers: or

b. Al least fifty percent of the facility must be owned by residents of this
state.”

Page 1, remove lines 13 and 14

Page 1, line 17, after "facilities” insert ",_to grain handling facilities,"

Page 2, line 5, replace "must be owned by at least ten percent agriculture” with *;

a. At least ten percent of the facility must be owned by agriculture
producers: or

b. At least fifty percent of the facility must be owned by residents of this
state.”

4. "Grain handling facility" means a structure designed for storage of grain
that is principally intended for use in the production of biofusels."

Page 2, remove line 6

Page 2, line 7, replace "4." with "5."

Page 2, line 20, replace the first "funds” with "moneys”

Page 3, line 2, after "approved” insert "The total amount from the fund used for interest rate

buydowns for grain_handling facilities may not exceed five hundred thousand dollars”
and remove the overstrike over the overstruck period

Page 3, line 7, after "facility” insert ", to a grain handling facility."

Page 3, line 15, after "facility” insert *, the grain handling facility,"

Page 4, line 7, after the underscored period insert "The maximum amount from the fund in the
interest rate buydown for a grain handling facility may not exceed ten thousand dollars
to any single producer.”

Renumber accordingly

{2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-20-1491
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Minutes:

Chairman Holmberg opened the hearing on SB 2180.

Senator Jerry Kiein, District 14, Fessenden, introduced SB 2180 which is a continuation of a
bill from last session which dealt with biodiesel fuels, this bill expands that and is now dealing
with biofuel which will include ethinol. Because the dairy will be part of the ethinol industry this
provides some interest buy down for new and expansion dairy. The bill requires that the new
facilities ownership needs to be producers and 50 percent needs to be North Dakotans. |t
provides for interest buy down for corn storage with a maximum of $10,000 provided in HB
1014.

Chairman Holmberg asked if the bill passes does it reduce the projected ending fund balance
this time. The response was it is already in the ending fund balance.

Senator Tallackson asked in the case of biodiesel plants how do you enforce the ownership
to be in North Dakota. The response was that under the new rules those companies would not
be able to participate in the program.

Senator Lindaas asked if the facility loan would go to the facility of the biodiesel plant so to
speak and does it at all involve farm producers. The response was they have to participate

through the ag base program of another bill.
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Senator Krauter asked if this meant the grain producer would not be eligible for the interest
buy down for the grain handling and would that be partnered with FFSA. The response was
the producer will be included and he didn't know about FFSA.

Terry M. Wanzek, District 29, Jamestown, testified on the funds set aside for grain handling
and storage. He indicated that all of the plants will consume over 80 percent of our states
corn, why not get the money in the hands of the producers. This is a small effort to
supplement and make it easier for farmers to build bins. He distributed a spread sheet on bio
pace for grain handling and storage.

Senator Krauter asked if this can be partnered with the FFSA program. The response was
they were not sure but it takes more then just this to provide incentives for farmers to invest.
Senator Bowman asked if there was any minimum or maximum size of the facility. The
response was

Senator Krebsbach asked about the amount of production, the size and quantity of the bins
and she indicated she understood the reason for 50 percent in state ownership but wondered if
we are closing the doors to outside investors. The response was they don't want to exclude
capital investers.

Senator Krauter asked for a definition of bio fuel. The response was that any crop of corn,
canola, corn, soybean are the primary crops produced for bio fuel.

Bob Humann, Senior Vice President of Lending, Bank of North Dakota, responded to
lending vs. the program to provide loans to construct bins and about the Bank of North Dakota
role.

Senator Christmann questioned the interest buydown for livestock operations. Is this for

starting up a whole new operation, what is the amount of time of buying down the interest. The

response was the intent is they are looking for ways for dairy and feedlots to be constructed.
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He then gave examples of the buydowns and eligible uses and there is no buydown for the
livestock in this bill. There is $250,000 of interest buydown per dairy or feedlot, if it is for the
biofuel facility or grain grower it is a different amount. The loan policy department will adopt
rules not written into the law and those rules are approved by the bank advisory board and the
industrial commission.
Gary Hoffman, ND Dairy Corporation, testified in support of SB 2180. A rule of thumb on a
dairy facility is about $5000 per cow and dairy farms use the biproducts of the biofuel plants.
Senator Christmann indicated it seems that we are trying to set of a program to encourage
people to use this wet distillers grain and my understanding is the plant in Richardton is
shipping all out of state and is not even for sale. The response was that is rumor he has
spoken with a large dairy farm in the state that is pulling product from the plant.

. Chairman Holmberg asked about new dairy farms coming into the state. The response was
that there has been activity and this was described.
Senator Robinson asked about new cows coming into the state and dairies that have gone
out of business as well as the dairy count in the state. The response was the effort is being
made to keep ND cows in the state and the count is flat and number of farms is going down.
Gary Hoffman indicated that a number of dairy farms in the state have been identified and
vacant farms have been filled and this bill would allow for ground breaking on new facilities.
He also indicated they have generated interest in people interested in breaking ground on new
facilities and the incentives would help.

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing on SB 2180.

Don Wolf, Legislative Council was asked to walk through how the fiscal note works on SB

@ ..




2007 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Bill/Resolution No. 2180
Senate Appropriations Committee
[] Check here for Conference Committee
Hearing Date: 0214-07

Recorder Job Number: 3488

yii J
Committee Clerk Signature /ZZ : E! , % o/

Minutes:

Chairman Holmberg opened the hearing on SB 2180 on February 14, 2007.

Senator Wardner moved a DO PASS, Senator Christmann seconded. A roll call vote
was taken resulting in 11 yeas, 2 nays, 1 absent. The motion carried. Senator Klein

from the Agriculture Commission wil! carry the bill.

The hearing on SB 2180 closed.
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2180, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chalrman)
recommends DO PASS (11 YEAS, 2NAYS, 1ABSENT AND NOT VOTING).
Engrossed SB 2180 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar.
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Chairman Porter opened the hearing on SB 2180 and asked the clerk to read the title.
Senator Jerry Klein from District 14 came forward as a sponsor of SB 2180. This bill is the
result of work that was done in the previous session when we created the biodiesel PACE
program. We are going to call it the biofuels PACE and what we have done here is allow that
same participation to go to not only biodiesel but also to ethanol plants. We have also
included in this bill some PACE dollars for the livestock industry and we certainly believe that
this entire loop has to be closed with the feeding of some sort of animals. If there is any new
or expanding dairy or livestock, they would also be in line to participate. Up to $250,000 per
project so there is a limit on this. On the biofuels side we have allowed for one half million
dollars in interest by down. One of the other things you will see in the bill is two points that on
these biofuels plants that 10% of that ownership needs to be agriculture producers or 50%
needs to be from North Dakota. On the Senate side, we added another part for grain storage
facilities. You will note we are going to set aside five hundred thousand dollars for grain
storage facilities and we are going to limit it to ten thousand dollars per project. The idea here
is that we need good quality corn going to the ethanol facilities. The corn doesn't do very well

stacked on a pile so this will provide some sort of storage facilities because there is going to
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help those producers in keeping that quality where we need it. This money is in the
Governor’s budget. Four point two million is in the HB 1014 and eight hundred thousand
dollars is the carryover that we had in the bio PACE fund so together it would result in about
five million dollars. If we use this money in the way it is intended it would leverage about
twenty five million dollars. It is a good bill and we have seen a lot of action in ND and hopefully
this will continue that progress.

Chairman Porter asked about page 3, section 4, when you amended that section and added
the grain handling facilities for livestock operation and then the eligible uses include the
purchase of real property. Could a person then go out and buy land and say that they were
going to put up a grain bin on that land and get part of that money?

Senator Klein said at no point did that discussion ever come up. He said he did not have any
of the grain storage people with him today. It was certainly only to be for the actual storage
facility or handling. With the corn you need the legs and a lot of other things.

Representative Drovdal asked if a corn storage facility was different from a wheat storage
facility.

Senator Klein said but he was going to ask the next presenter who is a producer answer that
question. There are some folks who feel very strongly about this being in the bill.
Representative Drovdal said a number of people on their own have considered putting up a
corn storage facility or have put one up. Is there a date or guideline as to who qualifies for
this?

Senator Klein said he thought it would be July 1*'. There was some discussion that possibly

they should look at setting it back to the first of this year because if you are building corn

storage for this season you probably have been out there and | hear there is a tremendous
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amount of pressure currently on finding a building and crew to put it up. In your deliberation
you may consider amending it back to January 1, 2007.

Representative Drovdal said someone has to establish the guidelines. Who is going to set
the guidelines as to who qualifies for these bins?

Senator Klein said the authors of this bill thought you would work this through the Bank of
North Dakota who would ultimately be working with that financial institution. We have not
established or set the rules as to exactly how this will work. We have seen some
spreadsheets as to what five hundred thousand dollars would do at ten thousand doliars per
project.

Representative Michael Brandenburg from District 28 came forward in support of SB 2180.
He said this is a very good bill and there are a lot of exciting things happening in biofuels. This
is the new kid on the block but it will happen. There is a lot of concern out there that corn
storage and soy beans are going to be a big issue. With the ethanol plants that we have
coming up, there needs to be an abundance of corn to feed these ethanol plants. This bill
would allow for five hundred thousand to be used for an interest buy down with a limit of ten
thousand dollars per person. You would go to your local bank who would work with the Bank
of North Dakota and then you would be able to go out and get going on that corn storage
facility.

Chairman Porter asked for a definition of the storage facility. Would that facility include such
things as the dryer, legs, the wet bins, the dry bins, and are you looking at this for the entire
operation?

Representative Brandenburg said in reality you are going to need the entire ten thousand
dollars just for the bin. The Bank of ND is here and it is going to be about fifty thousand dollars

to put up a bin. 1 don’t think there was ever any intention of using this money to buy land for the
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storage facility. The land could tie in with the bio PACE of a processing plant. You are going
to have to buy some land to put up the plant. If the language is that way, it is wrong.
Chairman Porter said the way he reads it in Section 4 is by adding those facility uses and
then having the purchase or construction of real property under that as an eligible use for a
grain handling facility or a livestock operation it certainly can mean the buying of land.
Representative Brandenburg said that may be a mistake.

Chairman Porter asked what as a government are we supposed to tell the producer that put
up a grain handling facility three years ago and now has been a producer in the $1.95 bushel
years and now it is $4.00 per bushel and everyone wants it. Now we have record prices and
suddenly we think that we have a government enhancement program and now we are setting
. up an unfair competitive situation between the next door neighbor who had the foresight to do
this and someone else now gets a break on their interest.

Representative Brandenburg said he agrees with his comments but put programs out there
for people to use and some people become benefits of programs and | have put up corn
storage myself. | have a facility and | wish { would have had this program to do that. | think
there are some questions out there that make this very controversial.

Chairman Porter said we specifically say these funds cannot be used for redoing an existing
facility or an existing credit situation or mortgage. Was there any thought given as this was
being worked out to consider the person who still may have a large loan left on his storage
facility. Maybe he should be eligible to come in and get the same buy down on his loan and
compete for the same dollars in a refinancing situation.

. Repfesentative Brandenburg he said that is why it makes it so difficult to make something

like this work. There are a lot of questions out there.
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Representative Drovdal asked if this was storage driven or market driven. Do these facilities
contract corn at a higher amount at a later time in order to have that corn held at the farms and
then bring it into the facilities? If that is the case, why doesn’t that cover the cost to encourage
the corn storage facilities?

Representative Brandenburg said this is just a tool. In discussions about the storage, we
shouid be looking at condominium storage at the elevators. If someone would come in and
buy storage at the elevator it would not just be the individual farmer that would benefit from this
storage. It actually would be the patrons of that elevator that would be benefited too.
Representative Meyer said for years we have had in place a buy down in place for
purchasing the bins from FSA so that has been available for a long time to the producers that
have had the foresight to build them. Would this interest buy down be a little easier
mechanism to go through rather than what we can do now through FSA?

Representative Brandenburg this would be like a godsend compared to what you go through
to get FSA as that is quite a process to do it. It can be done but it a big process. This will be
much easier to go to your banker and then work with the Bank of North Dakota.

Chairman Porter said that for the record, Senator Wanzek is out of town and the Corn
Growers are at a nationwide convention so we are going to hold the record open for them next
Thursday, March 8", so that they can offer their testimony on SB 2180.

Mr. Eric Aasmundstad, representing the North Dakota Farm Bureau came forward in support
of SB 2180. The parts of the bill that they really like are the parts that deal with animal feed.
Animal feeding is critical to the biofuels industry as use of the by products. Anything that we
can do to enhance or start to rebuild our livestock infrastructure in the state, | certainly think we
have to make an effort to do that. We are supporting the bill but we are absolutely opposed to

the grain handling portion of this bill. When you are looking at $4.00 corn, this is irresponsible
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to even ask for such a thing. There are other programs out there such as FSA and Farm
Credit Services that can be accessed rather than the state supplying an interest buy down for
grain storage facilities.

Representative Meyer said wouldn’t you agree for years when we have had the $1.50 corn
and have gone backwards it is extremely difficult for an individual producer to come up with
fifty thousand dollars to put into a grain storage facility.

Mr. Aasmundstad said in a lot of cases that is a difficult task but as you pointed out in your
previous comments FSA is out there and as | said there are other avenues to do this other
than the state of ND subsidizing these facilities.

Representative Damschen said that he was sure someone would make the argument that we
have subsidized just about every other aspect but the question is going to come up as to why
we won’t subsidize the agriculture.

Mr. Aasmundstad said he thinks they have. The things that have been done today and the
things that are proposed for the future for the bicfuels industry are truly a benefit to agriculture.
Agriculture is probably going to benefit more from those efforts than anything else. The point |
am trying to make is that it is a matter of responsibility. If corn was $1.50 we could probably
say this is not such a bad thing. There comes a time when you have to draw the line and say
enough is enough. The FSA program is a subsidy.

Representative Hofstad asked if storage was an issue when a plan for a new facility is
developed in an area. If that area is indeed short of product whose responsibility is it to
provide that product for the facility? In our area we put the corn on the ground because there
is no facility available. Would they want to come to an area where there is not a storage

facility?
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Mr. Aasmundstad said it should be part of the business plan and probably would be a better
question to ask someone who is in the business of building ethanol plants. | would think they
would want to know how long they could operate with what they have on site. If they need the
storage, | would hope they would put that into their business plan that they are going to need
storage to meet their needs and have a way to access the product that they need if the storage
isn’'t locai. | don't think we should have to build storage facilities to get the ethanol plants to
build in our area.

Representative Nottestad wanted to go back to whether there should be subsidies for
storage. Wouldn't the price of the corn delivered to these plants will include the transportation
to get the corn to these facilities. Wouldn't it be feasible for farmers or elevator corporations to
have the storage and get that higher price rather than have that corn shipped in from lowa?
Mr. Aasmundstad said absolutely. If you can do anything to lower your basis you are making
more money. | am not saying there is not an argument to have more storage in ND.
Representative Nottestad said as we look to the future of this there is going to be a time
when these ethanol plants are going to say that 60% of the corn comes from ND and 40%
comes from out of state. Until we know that | am not sure that the storage question

is even feasible.

Mr. Aasmundstad said he would tend to agree.

Mr. Lance Gaebe came forward representing the Governor’s office. He said he was asked by
the prime sponsor to go through this bill but it appears that you have gone through the bill
pretty well on your own but as Senator Klein had referenced the bill is a redraft of the existing
biodiesel PACE bill which was in the last assembly. You appropriated 1.2 million to that
biodiesel PACE fund and this just expands this in section 1 to biofuels. | should clarify a

couple of questions that were asked about the grain handling facilities. This is defined on line
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10, page 2 of the bill. It is not specifically for corn. Of course, corn is the high volume crop
that creates the need for bigger bins but this can be for canola for a biodiesel plant or
soybeans as well. Also on page 2, section, the Bank of North Dakota is provided the ability to
transfer funds between the existing PACE partnership and the biofuels PACE. The Bank of
ND or the Industrial Commission can transfer between these funds. He talked about the ten
thousand dollars available per individual on the grain storage facilities and the total would not
exceed five hundred thousand dollars. He indicated that when they added the livestock
operations that intend to use the byproducts this necessitated some of the changes like
inventory for the potential of people with feeder cattle moving in and out. This was not
intended for buying those cattle as they become inventory but more of the construction for
expansion of the feed lot or dairy facility. The funds are not intended for refinancing of existing
storage facilities in the state but for the construction or expansion of the facilities. The struck
language starting on line 24 in Section 4 was put in the bill in the previous session in the event
the PACE fund was empty this would provide for a community match. The Governor supports
this bill. One suggestion that the Governor had and would like you to consider would be the
concept of adding the prospect for gas stations to have blender pumps. There seems to be a
lot of interest in the industry of having the pumps that allows the consumers to choose the
blend of biodiesel fuel that they like for their vehicle or tractor of the like. There are several of
these pumps in South Dakota that allow them to choose the blend they like.

Chairman Porter said he would encourage him to bring the written proposal on this.
Representative Drovdal asked about page 4, line 18. He asked what the interest rate as with
this.

Mr. Gaebe said it was 5%. He said if the national interest rate as 8% you could have this

bought down to 3%.
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Representative Meyer asked how much money is in the carryover in the biofuels PACE.

Mr. Gaebe said that in 1014 they have already passed 4.2 million of new monies for biofuels
PACE. The existing biodiesel PACE has an anticipated eight hundred thousand of carryover.
They intended that carryover to be included in the biofuels fund. This would make it an even
five million.

Representative Meyer asked if the eight hundred thousand was in the biodiesel PACE.

Mr. Gaebe said that was correct.

Mr. Bob Humann, Senior Vice President of Lending for the Bank of North Dakota came to the
podium. He said there was a question about FSA grain storage and what their program is all
about. He had researched that before we started working on this bill and there is a 15% down
payment and the farmer can get a loan for fifty thousand dollars on an unsecured basis
through FSA for a seven year period. The interest rate in January 2007 was 4.5%. They can
also get loans up to one hundred thousand dollars but this requires a pledge of real estate to
get that. In discussions with the Corn Growers | found out that a lot of farmers do not want to
go through the FSA paperwork and have their committee looking at their financial positions
which is one of the drawbacks of the program. He said one concern that the Bank of ND has
with this is at ten thousand dollars per farmer with five hundred thousand dollars of this
earmarked for grain storage, we would probably commit that five hundred thousand dollars
within the first week of unveiling the program. We will have a first come first serve basis and
these doliars will go out very fast so that will create some anxiety for the bank.

Chairman Porter asked if he could see someone purchasing land for a grain handling facility
or livestock under this language.

Mr. Humann said he did not. Currently we finance irrigation projects for farmers and they do

not allow them to buy the land. We only finance the equipment.
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Chairman Porter asked if it specifically stated that like it does in subsection 1.

Mr. Humann said with Ag PACE they have defined the guidelines through our loan policy and |
would expect that we would do the same here. We are trying to define some eligible uses for
the biofuels facilities, for dairies and for feedlots and grain storage facilities. There are a lot of
things going on there. When we get down to where the dollars will be used, that will be done
through the Bank of ND Loan Policy. Our loan policy parameters will be set with input from the
ND Credit Review Board and input from lenders and farm groups like Farm Bureau and
Farmers Union.

Chairman Porter asked if we are saying it is an eligible use then how can you say it is not
through your loan policy.

Mr. Humann said he thought the intent was for the construction of a biofuels facility or a dairy
facility or a feedlot facility.

Chairman Porter added or a grain handling facility as it says on line 14. We have expanded it
to include those. He thinks there is a problem there that they will have to deal with. He also
asked how much money or what limiting factors are out there for any individual producer or
biofuels situation inside of all of the existing PACE programs. If | am a producer and | am
coming to you and | want to build a grain bin, how many of those different funds can | go into
now with this addition and get interest buy down on top of interest buy down in accumulation.
Mr. Humann said it was his understanding that there were no other programs out there for
grain storage other than FSA’s program.

Chairman Porter said so inside of the Ag PACE program | couldn’t come in and get Ag PACE
dollars for expanding my farm operation and come and get bio PACE dollars for inside of my

farm operations.
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Mr. Humann said you are correct. You can get an Ag PACE loan for an irrigation system to
grow corn and then you come to the biofuels interest by down to put up the grain storage.
Representative Drovdal asked if he was going to do this would he have to come to the Bank
of North Dakota to get that by down on the interest.

Mr. Humann said that is correct. How is works with the biofuels PACE program is the actual
bowerer has to go to their local lender and they will do the paperwork with them. The Bank of
ND will participate in that loan at a level of at least 50% but the bowerer will receive an interest
by down on the entire loan. Have of the loan would be left at the Bank of ND and half the loan
would be left at the local lender, but the interest by down would be on the entire loan.

Mr. Randy Schneider who is President of the ND Ethanol Producers came forwarding support
of SB 2180. This is very important to growing their industry. He had a handout from the Corn
Grower’s Association which is marked as ltem #1.

Chairman Porter said they would leave the hearing open next week so they could come
forward with their comments.

Mr. Humann came back to the podium to clarify something about the eligible uses. On page
2, line 10 it does say that grain handling facilities means a structure design so in his opinion
that would eliminate the purchase of real estate.

Mr. Kent Albers from the ND Ag Coalition came forward in support of SB 2180. Please see
written testimony marked as ltem #2. He said the question was asked earlier about the
difference in facilities from corn and wheat. He said there are some differences. For the most
part a crop like wheat is harvested at a relatively low moisture content and probably about 10%
to 12%. It will store well at 13%. Corn normally is harvested at a higher moisture content like
15% to 18%. You have to artificially get that moisture content down to keep it in an outside

pile. He said if the corn is not picked out of that pile within 60 days you will see deterioration.
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When that corn starts to heat in that pile, you have lost some of the quality whether if it is for
livestock or an ethanol facility. As it heats, you lose some of the energy value of that corn. |
believe that this bill goes hand in hand with expanding the ethanol business in this state as it
allows the corn that is produced to be put into a facility that can dry it and keep it in condition
for use at an ethanol plant or for the livestock feeder.

Representative Drovdal said he had a grain storage facility on it with a dryer for wheat. Can
corn go in that same grain storage facility?

Mr. Albers said they are the same if you have the facility to dry that grain.

Chairman Porter asked for any further testimony in support of SB 2180. Hearing none, he

asked for opposition to SB 2180. Hearing none, the hearing was suspended until Thursday,

. March 8" beginning at 9:00 am.
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Vice Chairman Damschen reopened the hearing on SB 2180.

Senator Larry Wanzek, District #29 came forward to answer questions. He wanted to thank
the committee for holding the hearing open. He said he hoped he could answer some of the
questions relating to the corn storage facilities. He handed out a spreadsheet regarding the
Bio-Pace for Grain Handling and Storage. See handout marked as item #1 attached. This is
not an additional expenditure and this will just expand the authority of the Bank of North
Dakota to use this for the purpose of buying interest down on the investment of grain storage
facilities. | know the question is why farmers need more help when corn is $4.00 per bushel.
This is not for the farmers but for the ethanol industry development in our state. | don’t think
we have seen the explosion yet in North Dakota that they have seen in some of the other
states. It will be overwhelming as we realize the kind of volume we will have to handle. As we
develop these ethanol industries the most critical thing is going to be securing feed stocks for
the plants. The most critical time is going to be June through September before the new crop
comes in. That is one of the most difficult times to store corn. You can store it through the

winter but you need something better than just a rough bin. You need something more

. modern with drying capacities to be able to maintain the quality of the corn through those
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periods. As a farmer, | have the option of hauling this to the elevator at harvest and taking the
money and not worry about how the plants are going to get their corn. In most cases, it will be
loaded on a train and shipped to the west coast. Having said that, when all the projected
plants are on line as it stands right now we do not produce enough corn. We are going to have
to bring corn in to supply these plants. It is predicted in the near future that lowa is going to be
an importer of corn. It is competition to the railroads to keep our corn here in North Dakota.
Sometimes the elevators will help pay for storage, however to initiate the purchase of a bin,
when you store you have the risk of spoilage, you have the risk of shrinkage, you have the risk
of market loss if you don't hedge, and you weigh that against making the expenditure of buying
these bins, it is quite an investment for our farmers to get into this position to help with the
ethanol industry. This is a small tool to help assist in the development of corn to the farmer
and to these industries. This bill could impact the decision of whether people are going to go
ahead with this investment.

Representative Keiser asked what other capital needs can be utilized currently for the Ag
Pace finance.

Senator Wanzek said he knew for sure that they used it for irrigation, bison, and other added
value type ventures. He and his brother have a cleaning facility that they built in 1998. They
process and package dry means and they used the Pace Program to do that.

Representative Hofstad asked if it would be more palatable if this were condominium
storage. Have you considered that?

Senator Wanzek said they had given that some thought. He thought the corn growers came
to him and asked him to help sponsor this. We researched a lot of ideas and we do believe

that not only for them as corn growers but also for the ethanol industry and the development of

biofuels in this state, storage is going to be an issue. The problem | see with condominium




Page 3

House Natural Resources Committee
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2180

Hearing Date: March 8, 2007

storage is all that would be constructed on sight at receiving facilities. There are times now
when we sit in lines. Can you imagine what it would be like if everyone delivered at harvest?
There is a need here to manage this supply and this is an effort to involve the farmers init. By
having the storage on the farm, the farmer can help manage and control the inventory.
Representative Drovdal asked if there was an incentive for on farm storage built into the
system right now. You are going to pay more for that corn down the road so that farmers is
going to be getting a better return on his investment if he does farm storage.

Senator Wanzek said typically the market does allow you to lock in a price that would help pay
for the storage. Many times that covers the cost of interest, spoilage, shrinkage, and those
kinds of things. Many times it is not enough to make the decision to make a major investment
in a storage facility. This will help a smaller operator who may not have the means to do this.

it may help those who have not made the decision to grow corn yet. In his view this is one way
of helping the private sector of the industry and who is going to reinvest his money back in the
North Dakota economy.

Representative Meyer said in the last hearing they heard a lot of talk about the $4.00 corn
and that they should be able to purchase a bin. They really didn’t ever mention along with that
$4.00 corn is our increased fertilizer costs, fuel costs, and all the input costs to grow corn or
any other commodity. | guess my questions is do you see farmers having a bigger advantage
with the $4.00 corn so that they can on their own just built a bin or would this program help it.
Senator Wanzek said he did not entirely disagree with that. The $4.00 corn has made the
cash flow projections look pretty good. It will help us make those kinds of investments. | am
excited about this but am cautiously optimistic. | want to say that | have options as a farmer.

| see that this might be an incentive to some of the younger farmers to make this kind of

investment. | wouldn't be opposed if this was somehow amended to help those individuals.
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. Representative Keiser said as he reads this is the maximum amount is not to exceed
$10,000.00. You are arguing that we need this for the big projécts. The way this is worded,
couldn’t you access this for the smallest little bin on a farm and get an interest buy down and |
really don’t think that was the intent here? Should we redefine this?

Senator Wanzek said in visiting with the Bank of ND we are going to have to depend on their
flexibility to make some of those determinations. The intent is that these facilities, if
developed, are a certain size and we had that discussion in the senate. The $10,000 is per
producer. Every little bit is going to help. This is a big issue that is going to impact all of us.
We are going to have to deliver and some of these plants are going to have to have one
hundred thousand bushels of corn every single day. That is one hundred semi loads every
day. We are all going to have to play a role in this. There is going to have to be some

. coordination on this with all of us. We capped it at five hundred thousand so that it wouldn’t
get abused or over used.

Representative Hofstad asked if he saw the infrastructure that we have with our farmers

as a limiting factor with the ethanol industry coming into our state.

Senator Wanzek said it appears that it hasn’t been a hindrance as the plants are getting built.
| can see a potential problem coming once all these plants are built.

Representative Hunskor said if this bill passes is the playing field level for the big corn
grower and the small corn operator. | think we have to be concerned that the small operator
can function along with the big operator. How does this all play out?

Senator Wanzek said this might happen but he doesn't think the corn storage will have any

impact on that at all. Fortunately it is going to help the smaller guy more than the one building

. the half million dollar facility.

Representative Clark asked if in the total scheme of things is this a pretty small effort.
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Senator Wanzek said he didn't disagree with that but he didn't think they would support a
bigger effort. This is a start. We are all trying to help the renewable energy interests and |
see this as a way to do that.

Representative Nottestad asked if the facilities in lowa had been subsidized like this by the
state of lowa.

Senator Wanzek said he really couldn't answer that. He could get in contact with some of the
people in lowa and get the answer. | would guess that lowa has done a lot for their corn
growers but | am not sure what kinds of things they have done. They certainly have been
growing corn a lot longer than we have.

Representative Nottestad said that this is supposed to help the ethanol industry but yet we
have heard nothing from the industries saying that this is needed.

Mr. Barton Schott from the North Dakota Corn Council came forward in support of SB 2180.
He thought that Senator Wanzek did a good job of expressing the needs of the amendment.
He said two new ethanol plants will be grinding corn by the end of 2007. Together they will
use forty one million bushels of corn annually. The typical ethanol plant only has storage for
about six weeks. There will be a large economic loss if all the North Dakota corn is shipped
out of state in the fall and then later shipped back to meet the ethanol plant demands. The
cost to the state will be larger than the cost of building adequate storage to accommodate the
crop. This is a perishable crop and it cannot be left on the ground. For this reason a study
was done entitled “ND future corn production and storage requirements”. There are some
findings that we should share with you on this report. See attached report marked as Item #2.
He wanted to make one comment on the elevators. They are all set up to load the trains and
these trains are shipped to the west coast. The corn is put on ships and is sent to Japan and

China and it is very hard to recover these supplies. The North Dakota Corn Council is
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. committed to developing markets for this corn. The recent explosion in the ethanol industry is
the most significant market development. It is important for us to act now to realize the
greatest advantage for this opportunity. When they polled the 4,000 corn growers in North
Dakota last year, the greatest concern was corn storage. Storage was at the top of the list of
issues that we wanted to bring to the Legislature.

Representative Nottestad asked when this poll was done.

Mr. Schott said it was done last summer. Corn was less than $2.00 per bushel then.
Representative Nottestad said he would wonder if they would get the same answer now with
the $4.00 per bushel price for corn.

Mr. Schott said until we become a corn deficit state we are going to see wide movement in

corn prices.

. Representative Hanson asked how long can you keep corn stored on the ground.
Mr. Schott said NDSU did a study for them on this as well several years ago and you can
store corn on the ground without any protection for 80 days. After 60 days it starts rapidly
deteriorating. The advice from them was that after 90 days you should always have that pile
cleaned up.
Representative Meyer asked for a copy of the written testimony. This testimony was passed
out during the original hearing.
Representative Charging asked what is the projection for producers two years from now.
Mr. Schott asked if she was talking about actual farm producers.
Representative Charging said yes.
Mr. Schott said they will pick up additional farm producers as they lobbied hard last year in

. Washington to increase farm production in ND. We got 10 new counties as corn production
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counties so they can have crop insurance. It is hard to put a number on that but people are
excited about growing corn in North Dakota. | would like to see it double.
Vice Chairman Damschen asked for any further testimony in favor of SB 2180. Hearing

none, he asked for opposition to SB 2180. Hearing none, the hearing was closed.
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Chairman Porter asked the committee to consider SB 2180. He said there was another set of
amendments coming on this bill. The first set of amendments takes the bill back to the way it
was introduced by Senator Klein, prior to the grain handling facilities and prior to the cattle
amendment. The intern is also bringing in another proposed amendment. We will start the
discussion on this remembering that the original bill is the BIO PACE program and it is funded
in the governor's budget.

Representative Nottestad asked if the other amendment coming in had all of the first
amendment in it as well.

Chairman Porter said the other amendment is directly related to the biofuels industry in
regards to allowing interest buy down on biodiesel pumps so that if they want to expand their
existing retail facilities they can use this program to do that also.

Representative Meyer asked if this totally removed any availability for grain bins or livestock
operations or anything like that.

Chairman Porter said this amendment returns it to the original form as it was introduced by

Senator Klein in the senate.
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Representative Meyer said in discussion on the first amendment, it sure seems like a small
thing that we could do to allow a small individual producer $10,000.00 so that he could build a
grain handling facility. We heard a lot of talk this morning about $4.00 corn and that this
should be in your budget so you could build this on your own. Four dollar corn is your futures
price. By the time you factor in your basics and you take $1.50, you are now looking at $2.50
corn when it comes in at harvest. That is not a lot of money. This is just an interest buy down
so that you have a procedure set up. It doesn’t amount to a great deal of money for an
individual producer but it does give a vehicle so that you can get the paperwork started. If you
can go to your bank and can show that this wili cash flow the project you have a lot better
chance of doing it. There is an extreme shortage of corn storage let alone everything else.
The lowest price is always at harvest. | do not think we should approve these amendments.
Chairman Porter said one of the things that have come up is the number of other programs
available to producers for low interest loans to enhance their operations. The other part of this
that really is a situation by circumstances is that someone who has already ordered their bins
for this year would not be able to take part in this program. Neither would the people who put
up the entire system with the $1.50 corn.  This is not a fair way of doing business out there.
Representative Clark said when this money is all used up there is going to be a whole lot
more storage required, isn't there? Somebody will have to build that without subsidies.
Representative Meyer said in response to that, the big producers that have been in business
for awhile have the money to do this. This would give the opportunity for our kids to do this.
Those younger farmers have a lot of other financial obligations with their families. This just
covers the interest buy down. It will just be an incentive to them to use this program.
Representative Hofstad said one of the problems that he has is this is a program for bio

diesel and that industry. | wonder if this is a bit of smoking of the mirrors. We do have a
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program and we can go to the FSA office to get help. | do not think we are solving the problem
with this.

Representative Nottestad said he made a motion to accept the amendment.
Representative Drovdal seconded the motion.

Representative Meyer said that she didn't think this was ever intended to solve the entire
problem buy it is just a start. Although this is available through FSA, it is a total paperwork
nightmare. If you started right now, you are talking two and one half years. This is very
prohibitive for a young operator. | think we should try it to see if it works.

Chairman Porter asked the clerk to call the roll to move the amendment #1. Let the record
show 8 yes, 6 no with no one absent. The motion carried. The second set of amendments
was handed out. It deals with the biodiesel pump that is designed to dispense and distribute
biodiesel fuels. It describes the E-85 pump.

Representative DeKrey made a motion to accept amendment #2.

Representative Drovdal seconded the motion.

Chairman Porter asked for discussion. A voice vote was taken and the motion carried.
Representative DeKrey made a motion for a do pass as amended on SB 2180.
Representative Keiser seconded the motion.

Chairman Porter asked for discussion,

Representative Keiser asked if this would have any fiscal note implications.

Chairman Porter said that it would not because it was in the governor’s budget. The fiscal
note would be back to zero.

Chairman Porter asked the clerk to call the roll on a do pass as amended on SB 2180. Let

| the record show 14 yes, 0 no with all present.

Representative Clark will carry this bill to the floor.
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Proposed Amendments to Engrossed Senate Bill 2180

Page 1. remove line 13, replace the underscored colon with "must be owned by at least
ten percent agriculture producers or by at least fifty percent residents of this
state”

Page 1, remove line 14

Page 1, line 15, remove "b. At least fifty percent of the facility must be owned by
residents of this state"

Page 1, line 18, remove ", to grain handling facilities,"

Page 2, line 7, replaced the underscored colon with "must be owned by at least ten
percent agriculture producers or by at least fifty percent residents of this state”

Page 2, remove line 8

Page 2, line 9, remove "b._At least fifty percent of the facility must be owned by
residents of this state"

Page 2, remove lines 10 through 11

Page 2, line 12, replace "5." with "4."

Page 3. line 7, remove "The total amount from the"

Page 3, remove line 8

Page 3, line 9, remove "thousand dollars”, and overstrike the period.

Page 3, line 14, remove ", to a grain handling facility,"

Page 3, line 22, remove ", the grain handling facility,"

Page 4, line 15, remove "The maximum amount"

Page 4, remove lines 16 through 17.

Renumber Accordingly
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2180

Page 1, line 16, after “2." insert “Biodiesel pump” means retail or wholesale infrastructure
designed to dispense, distribute biodiesel fuel.

3.

Page 2, line 3, after the overstruck period insert “’E-85 pump” means retail or wholesale
infrastructure designed to dispense gasoline blends with greater than 60 percent
ethanol.”. :

Renumber definitions accordingly

Page 3, line 15, replace “or” with an underscored comma and after “gperation” insert ", or for the
installation of E-85 or biodiesel pumps”

Renumber accordingly
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-45-4857
March 9, 2007 11:00 a.m. Carrier: Clark
Insert LC: 70366.0303 Title: .0400

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2180, as engrossed: Natural Resources Committee (Rep. Porter, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2180
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 13, replace the underscored colon with "agriculture producers must hold at least
ten percent of the ownership interest in the facility or at least fifty percent of the

ownership interest of the facility must be owned by residents of this state.”

Page 1, remove lines 14 and 15

Page 1, line 16, after the underscored period insert “"Biodiesel pump"” means retail or
wholesale infrastructure designed to dispense and distribute biodiesel fuel.
3."

Page 1, line 18, remove ", to grain handling facilities,"

Page 2, line 1, overstrike "3." and insert immediately thereafter "4."

Page 2, line 3, after the overstruck period insert ""E-85 pump” means retail or wholesale
infrastructure designed to dispense gasoline blends with greater than sixty percent
ethanol.

i“

Page 2, line 7, replace the underscored colon with "agriculture producers must hold at least
ten percent of the ownership interest in the facility or at least fifty percent of the
ownership interest of the facility must be owned by residents of this state.”

Page 2, remove lines 8 through 11
Page 2, line 12, replace "5." with "6."

Page 3, line 7, remove "The total amount from the"

Page 3, remove line 8

Page 3, line 9, remove "thousand dollars” and overstrike the period

Page 3, line 14, remove "to a grain handling facility,"

Page 3, line 15, remove "or" and after "operation” insert ", or for the installation of E-85 or
biodiesel pumps"

Page 3, line 22, remove ", the grain handling facility,"

Page 4, line 15, remove "The maximum amount”

Page 4, remove lines 16 and 17

Renumber accordingly
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2180
Chairman Carison opened the hearing on Senate Bill 2180.
Representative Porter explained the bill.
. Chairman Carlson: On page three of the bill why is ethanol in this biodiesel bill?
Representative Porter: This is not a biodiesel bill this is a biofuels bill.
Chairman Carlson: Section four of the bill. How does that differ from the BO-PACE money we
had in the bank bill?
Representative Porter: It is the same guidelines.
Chairman Carlson: What changes did you make?
Representative Porter: We removed the Senate amendments which removed the grain
storage facilities and we added the installation of E-85 and biodiesel pumps.
Vice Chairman Carlisle: Do they have to install those pumps?

Representative Porter: it is just an interest buy down for adding one of those types of pumps

to their existing location.
. Representative Porter handed out a proposed amendment for the bill.

Senator Wanzek spoke in support of the bill.
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Chairman Carlson: Becky what is this biodiesel partnership in assisting community expansion
fund becomes the biofuels partnership in assisting community expansion fund.
Representative Thoreson: Mr. Chairman that is BIOPACE.

Chairman Carlson: Mr. Gaebe, what was the Governor’s position on this bill when the extra
$800,000 was not included in his proposal?

Lance Gaebe: It was in the budget at $5million.

Senator Wanzek: | think it is important to make reference to the livestock interest part of the
biofuel buy down.

Chairman Carlson: We are going to focus on the money.

Representative Brandenburg spoke in support of the bill.

“Hearing Closed.
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Chm. Svedjan opened the hearing on SB 2180.

Rep. Skarphol distributed amendment .0304 {(Attachment A).
Rep. Skarphol motioned to adopt amendment .0304. Rep. Carlson seconded the motion.

Rep. Skarphol: The amendment that we have is for the most part the same as the finance and
tax committee put on this. The Bank of ND did ask for some changes. They have been in
consultation for the Finance and Tax committee and they are in agreement with them, | mean
the Natural Resources committee. The most significant of these changes is that the bank has
asked for, on the amendment page 2 line 3, at a preference for a different definition than what
is currently there. Right now it is the E-85 pump. They ask that it be biofuels retailer which
means a retailer that dispenses and distributes biodiese! fuel and gasocline blends with greater
than 60% ethanol. That is the one definition they requested. | think that is basically the change
that they ask for. The pump money may be used to participate in an instant rate on loans. The
biofuel retailer for the purchase or installation of pumps and related equipment was added as

an eligible entity to be allowed to have buy downs. Green handling is out, it was out of the

original amendment.
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Rep. Gulleson: Was there any discussion about expanding that section of the one you just
referenced there under section 4 to also includes blender pumps?

Rep. Skarphol: | believe that this is not restrictive. | believe that it could be used. | don't think it
requires it. | don't think this would disallow it based on how | rate it.

Rep. Gulleson: That would be fine if we were sure about that because the re-defining of the E-
85 pump.

Chm. Svedjan: If this is permissible would they not have to have a 60% or more blend?

Rep. Skarphol: Yes. Ethanol has to have a 60% blend. E-85 ethanol does.

Rep. Gulleson: The reason | was talking about the blender pumps is because that is the ones
you see in South Dakota and they have this type.

Rep. Skarphol: We never got into that. It's maybe something that you want to bring forward to
the conference committee if they are amendable to it.

Rep. Nelson: If it is permissive, if we are talking permissive language allow e would have to do
is change that 60 to 10. That would do the trick in my opinion.

Chm. Svedjan: To 10%?

Rep. Skarphol: | guess | would ask that this committee not do that. Rather let the conference
committee do that who has been involved in the policy discussions. | think that would be a
more appropriate place and Rep. Nelson and Rep. Gulleson could certainly do what they can
to influence that decision. | guess we took our charges to address the money only.

Chm. Svedjan: But 10% would change the definition of the biofuels retailer.

Rep. Nelson: What it would do is that would be the permissive language that would be needed
for a different blend. That would make any blend over 10% a product that could be sold. It

would be the customer's choice whether or not they would want to buy it of course. That is
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what the blender pump does is allow customer choice to determine which blend they would like
to use. 10% is a recognized blend.

Rep. Gulleson: It could even be 20%. What the blender pump does is you can select a blend
of 20% ethanol, 30% ethanol, and E-85. They are becoming really popular in the industry
because a lot of people don’t want to go all the way to E-85 but they are willing to do the 20 or
30 blend. In South Dakota they have become very popular.

Chm. Svedjan: The former definition and the one in front of us now both had 60 in it. It was
indicated that the Bank of ND wanted that definition. Maybe it is just the change in the E-85 to
a bio fuels retailer that they wanted, and not the percentage.

Rep. Carlson: Just to get us back to where we were on the money because that is where we
spent most of our time. The key part of this bill is that there is $801,964 that is un-obligated,
bio diesel pace funds. What the language does in this bill is allows that money to be rolled in.
Normally it would have to go back to the general fund by old language. This money allows that
$800,000 to be put in the biofuels pace fund which we have established in the Bank of ND. It
brings that total up instead of $4.2 million to $5 million that is available in the bio paced. That is
what we emphasize and we would like to see this bill passed with that change because we
think it adds money to that pool.

Rep. Wald: Would you address the language on page 2 line 7 where it talks about ownerships.
My question is are you precluding someone from selling an asset or property?

Rep. Skarphol: There are many versions of each of these bills in our books. Could you tell me
which version you are looking at?

Rep. Wald: The first engrossment .0400. If you read on the middle of the page where it says

underlined agriculture producers must hold at least 10% ownership and 50% ownership.

Residents of the state must own at least 50%. My question is are you precluding someone
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from selling their property and their assets?

Rep. Skarphol: That is not an issue that had come up in our committee. | don't think we are
precluding it from selling it. You may be eliminating who you sell it too. If you were an instate
person and 50% of the entity was owned by out of state individuals you wouid have to sell your
portion if you were an instate person, to an instate person.

Rep. Kempenich: That was language that was already in the bill as we got it.

Rep. Skarphol: We did not change that.

Rep. Kempenich: It was just re-doing where it is located at in page 2. That language is
already in there

Rep. Aarsvold; | will be anxious to find out why the amendment to exclude grain handling
facilities because it seems to me a huge portion of all of these facilities is tied up in handling
and storage. It would represent a big portion of the investment.

Rep. Skarphol: That was not an issue that we discussed. We left that as a policy that a policy

committee had made. We did not in effect discuss that at all.

The motion to adopt amendment .0304 carried by voice vote and the amendment was

adopted.

Rep. Skarphol motioned for a Do Pass as Amended. Rep. Carlisle seconded the motion.

The motion carried by a roll call vote of 24 ayes, 0 nays and 0 absent and not voting.

Rep. Clark was designated to carry the bill.
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Chairman Carlson opened discussion on Senate Bill 2180.

Representative Porter explained the amendment that was given to the committee.
Representative Skarphol: | believe this amendment defines biofuels retailers.
Representative Porter: This .0303 seems to be the amendment we adopted to the bill in our
committee. What the Bank of ND wanted was in order to was on page two line three.

Chairman Carlson: Did this other set of amendments that are not in form or style come from

the Bank?

Representative Porter: | brought them from the Bank. What they asked is that they redefined
the biofuels part where we put the word e-85 pump in; they are redefining them with biofuels
retailer and biofuels part. What they asked is that you remove the amendments that House
Natural Resources put on this bill whié:h is .0303 and adopt these amendments that do
everything that we did plus the better definitions.

Chairman Carlson: Is your committee OK with that?

Representative Porter: Yes.
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Representative Skarphol: Becky, | am a little concerned about the language that was put in
on page two line three of this amendment. The reason | am saying that is that | could assume
that it is saying biodiese! fuel with greater than 60% ethanol. It should read biodiesel fuel or
gasoline blends with greater than 60% ethanol.

Representative Porter: This is the Bank of ND’s language. | think they mean that the interest
buy down is only if you are adding both not just one or the other.

Representative Skarphol: We need to clarify it.

A motion was made by Vice Chairman Carlisle, seconded by Representative Glassheim
to further amend using the proposed amendments from the Bank of ND. Motion carried

on a voice vote.

Chairman Carlson: What are your wishes on the bill?

A motion was made by Representative Skarphol, seconded by Representative
Glassheim for a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation to the full committee. The
committee vote was 8 Yeas, 0 Nays and 0 Absent and Not Voting. The bill will be carried

by Representative Skarphol.
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2180, as engrossed and amended: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Svedjan,
Chalrman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended,
recommends DO PASS (24 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0ABSENT AND NOT VOTING).
Engrossed SB 2180, as amended, was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

In lieu of the amendments adopted by the House as printed on pages 951 and 952 of the
House Journal, Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2180 is amended as follows:

Page 1, line 13, replace the underscored colon with "agriculture producers must hold at least

ten percent of the ownership interest in the facility or residents of this state must own at
least fifty percent of the ownership interest of the facility.”

Page 1, remove lines 14 and 15

Page 1, line 18, remove ", to grain handling facilitieg."_

Page 2, line 3, after the overstruck period insert ""Biofuels retailer"” means a_retailer tha

dispenses and distributes biodiesel fuel and gasoline blends with greater than sixty
percent ethanol.

é-.‘ll

Page 2, line 7, replace the underscored colon with "agricuiture producers must hold at least

ten percent of the ownership interest in the facility or residents of this state must own at
least fifty percent of the ownership interest of the facility.”

Page 2, remove lines 8 through 11

Page 3, line 7, remove "The total amount from the"

Page 3, remove line 8

Page 3, line 9, remove "thousand dollars" and overstrike the period

Page 3, line 14, remove ", to a grain handling_facility."

Page 3, line 20, after "b." insert "The fund moneys may be used to participate in an interest

rate buydown on a loan to a biofuels retailer for the purchase or installation of pumps
and related equipment.

"

c.

Page 3, line 22, remove "_the grain handling facility,"

Page 4, line 16, replace "grain handling facility” with "biofuels retailer”

Page 4, line 17, replace "ten” with "twenty" and replace "producer” with "location of a biofuels
retailer under this chapter”

Renumber accordingly

{2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-54-6256
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Minutes:
Sen. Klein opened the conference committee on SB 2180.
Rep. Clark explained what the house did to the bill 00:42-1:20.
Sen. Klein- | was kind of with the addition of the $20,000 per bio retailer is the maximum, did
| you guys talk about a limit to the total is there a cap?
Rep. Clark- | don't recall that there is a limit on that.
Rep. Hofstad- | don't think there is.
Sen. Klein- | think one of the things that we were careful to do was kind of cap some of the
programs so that we wouldn’t have anything running rapid, that is why | believe grain storage
is cépped at $500,000 and with the bio fuels they can only use up to $500,000 per plant on the
production facility and | believe it was $250,000 for the livestock feeding operation. The issue
do the 10% producer ownership is still in there correct/
Rep. Hofstad- yes it is still in there. As | recall the ethanol facilities were capped at $500,000
the bio was capped at $500,000 and the livestock facilitieé were $250,000 and the grain
handling facilities were $10,000, that is the discussion that | recall in our committee. I think the
A discussion centered around how broadly this program spoke to the agriculture community. |

think that we felt that it was somewhat limiting and | think that we had a problem with that, from
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a government perspective if we are going to create a program for building grain bins we are
doing it on such a limited basis. And | personally had a broblem with that, we do have a
program in place right now with the FSA office that basically does the same thing and | am
somewhat concerned that as we go down this road that we limit it to a very smali number of
people and that is a real concern that | have. There is no question that we have a problem as
we go down this road with renewable fuels road that we need to provide storage, | am just not

convinced that this is the avenue that we have to be doing it in. | wish this was a stand alone

bill, | wish there was just something that would paint a much broader brush so that we would
get more people involved in this thing, Storage certainly provides some opportunities, as we

know we need to have storage it helps us as far as labor and the amount of equipment that we

. have to have there are several advantages. | think the real advantage that we have is basis,

that provides a real bump and basis for us, if you have that storage you are not tied to hauling
it to the elevator during harvest time. The problem that | see with this program is that it limits
that advantage to a very small number of people and my thinking is that if we take that money
and we put it toward to the plant that is manufacturing that product now we all share in that
basis because now instead of putting it in a truck and shipping it to the west coast we can ship
it within the state.

Sen. Klein- we think on the senate side that the storage is a valid reason to move this forward.
Sen. Wanzek- | appreciate those comments and in visiting with the house members there are
certainly some valid issues and in think that it is difficult to probably try to address everybody. |
think looking at the big picture in the development of bio fuels industry, | think storage is a
significant issue whether we are talking about the concern of the farmer or those plants that
.need those feed stocks stored in good condition somewhere in the state vs. leaving the state.

| am trying to figure out why an E85 pump is more important then the storage issue. | think
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that the PACE program has worked in many instances. | am just not willing to give up on the
storage issue because it is an issue in the development of the industry especially when you
consider the volume of corn. Maybe this isn't the answer but maybe through the conference
committee we can research a few other ideas.

Rep. Solberg- | supported the interest buy down for the storage in committeé, | think that it is
a good move towards encouraging added corn production in the state. | think that this will
really help our producers, it is not a huge reduction in their cost but it is sure going to
encourage them and help them. | am supporting the grain handling.

Sen. Klein- Sen. Wanzek | believe that the planting intentions came out last week do you just
want to go over what kind off acres?

. Sen. Wanzek- | believe that nationally that corn acres are up 12-13% and ND acreage is
projected to be up 54%, so we are planning 50% again as much corn as we did last year
according to the initial statistical projections. That could change over a period of time but |
would say that is very accurate, | don’t know where that is going but | do know that there will
be a lot of corn to store. This is not so much just for the farmer but it is to try to encourage the
development of storage facilities. This program is more to provide a farmer to go out and
invest and assist him in that investment and when he does that he starts generating economic
activity, | feel in many ways that the money is going to come back to the state and we might
help address a problem with the storage issue as these plants continue to be built.

Sen. Kiein- are there bins available for the 2007 crop yet?

Sen. Wanzek- | would say that there is not enough adequate storage and that we shouldn't

have to ship it out of state and buy it back in. | understand that this might not solve the
.problem but it is a step in the right direction to try to help and continue into the future to try to

encourage more.
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Sen. Klein- how would this work, where would we go and how would the Bank of ND be
involved?

Sen. Wanzek- first of all you go to your local lender, these are generated through a local
lender. You would have to be in that local lenders eyes a worthy customer and they would
then make their decisions on loaning you the money and then they participate with the Bank of
ND and then the bank provides the funding to buy down the interest on it alone up to 5
percentage points. The way it is right now it is limited to $10,000 per applicant and is limited to
$500,000 and there was a concern that it might work so well that it might exhaust the 5 million
and | guess the intention was to put a limit on it to try to see in the next 2 years if it will work
and | am convinced that the money will be used up and the biggest question to is once it is up
how we help any beyond that.

Rep. Hofstad- | don't disagree with any of that, we have a storage problem when the product
comes in and when it goes out. My question as we lock at this bill and as we deal with this
issue is this the right approach, are we being fair and equitable to everybody? 1 see that as the
problem when we look at this thing.

Sen. Klein- | think that we should discuss this and that there are other people we can visit with
over these ideas and see if we can come up with something else, we need to really work
together on this to come to a final agreement.

Sen. Klein closed the discussion.
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Sen. Klein opened the conference committee on SB 2180, Members present Sen. Kiein, Sen.
Wanzek, Sen. Heckaman, Rep. Clark, Rep. Hofstad, Rep. Solberg.

Sen. Klein- when we met last | asked Bob from the bank to hang out in case we had some
questions and | requested that Rep. Hofstad and Sen. Wanzek get together and try to see if
we could come to some type of resolution or some sort of compromise and Sen. Wanzek we
will start with you.

Sen. Wanzek passed out a graph and went over it with the committee on Bio-fuels PACE for

grain storage, see attached. 1:00- 7:35.

Sen. Klein- | know that we have been looking a this and that is why it has initially attached in
the senate side because this is a energy bill to both expand bio-fuels and ethanol and expand
hopefully the dairy side. | would like to call Bob Humann to the podium.

Bob Humann, Senior Lender for BND was called to the podium.

Bob Humann- | have been watching this bill for the past few months and met early on with the
corn growers and some other groups, the numbers that Sen. Wanzek has come up with are
accurate. | would tell you that the $500,000 énd if we are going to limit it to $10,000 per

borrower we are locking at 50 loans if we max them all out. The 50 loans will probably go
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through that money within at least the first 30 days that we unveil this program and it will be on
a first come first serve basis. As far as the banks position on this we are just trying to stay
neutral on this, we are interested in the loans. The BND will have about 50% of the loans with
the bio PACE, we envision that these will be good loans for the bank and the bank will make
some interest income on these loans so for us it is a good situation. As far as the retail end of
things with the retailer pumps, that makes some sense also, and we are looking at $20,000 per
location to put in whatever related equipment might go with that.

Rep. Clark- if there is no storage provision in this bill will you continue to finance grain storage
loans?

Bob Humann- we will primarily finance the grain elevators we do very little with the farmers
and most of the lenders that the farmers are coming into for grains storage if there is some
kind of incentive there from the state we wont be involved in those loans those will be financed
by local banks where a lot of the farmers have their credit at. We wont be in the loan if it
doesn’t include by down.

Rep. Hofstad- could you tell me the commercial loan for a grain storage facility, the interest?
Bob Humann- right now it is 8.25%, if they were to fix that interest rate for 5 year it would be
7.50% to B.50%. We have seen quite a bit of interest in the past few months with grain
elevators interested in putting up corn bunkers to store corn that can be used in the ethanol
facilitys.

Rep. Hofstad- my question is the individual farmer when he goes to his lending institution to
borrow money on a grain storage facility, his interest rate is what?

Bob Humann- same rates that | quoted whether it is the elevator or the farmer it is about the

. same rates.
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Sen. Klein- we talked about how the money would be gone in the first 30 days under the by
down, if we changed this to even 2% would people respond, would it be worth the hassle?
Bob Humann- the way | look at it is that whether it is 2 or 5 the farmer is going to look at it
from the stand point that it is a incentive for them to grow grain storage, that will be paid out
over 5 to 7 years depending on what they set up for the term of the grain storage loan but they
are going to really go for the dollar incentives.

Sen. Klein- and you think to it would certainly allow us to spread that money over a lot more
producers?

Bob Humann- that's correct.

Sen. Klein- not everyone is going to use the 5 or the 10 totally would they?

Bob Humann- you are correct but some may be larger loans and may cap them out.

Sen. Wanzek- | called some people and asked them that very question and wondered if they
would still be interested and they said yes.

Rep. Hofstad- the problem is if you are going to look at a 2% buy down, why would a farmer
take advantage of this program when he can go to his FSA office and borrow that money on
4.5%7 That is an option that he has that is there it is not easy to do but it is there and is
available.

Bob Humann- | did some research on that and that is correct and that is what the interest
would be. What | found out with looking at that program through FSA is that you can get up to
$50,000 to put up grain storage and they would just use the bins as collateral they can
increase that dollar amount up to $100,000 but anything over $50,000 would require a first
mortgage on real estate. They would look at these loans anywhere from 7 years and look at a

' 15% down payment. | do know that in my discussion with the corn growers one thing that they

thought that would be a barrier to that is that if you have a farmer that is not a normal FSA
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borrower and they are going in just to try to take an advantage of this program, it seems like a
lot of the farmers are not crazy about sharing all their financial information that has to be
looked at by a county committee. You are going to have your producers that are already with
FSA and then you are going to have your producers that have nothing with FSA and that is a
whole new set of paperwork that they are going to have to produce and show to a whole
different audience.

Rep. Clark- Sen. Wanzek is your spread sheet based on the assumption that with out this
provision in this bill there won'’t be any corn storage built? And once the first 50 loans are used
up what do the rest of the people do?

Sen. Wanzek- that is a good question, | think that it would be a false statement to say that
every bin that would be built as a result of this is being built because of this program but | think
that it would provide some incentive to a degree. And it is a tool in addition to the FSA
program. One thing | was going to point out to is that the last crop projections is that ND is
projected to grow 50% more acres next year which will only make the problem worse. We do
have some storage but not enough to move forward into this new environment that we are
going into.

Sen. Heckaman- | have a few young farmers in my district and whether this goes through or
not they are looking forward to having some opportunities.

Rep. Hofstad- all the arguments are good, we understand that we have an issue with storage
that as we continue down this road with bio-fuels that storage will continue to be a problem
both as we deliver the product to that facility and as we take the product away from the facility
we have storage issues. The problem that | see with this thing is that this is a bill that was
developed to expand an industry and to create a market and we are carving out a small portion

of this thing for capital improvements to farmers. If we could make a broad sweep across the
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agricultural industry and help all of those people that are participating in this market it would
make more sense to me. But we are not we are looking at such a very small group of people
there is just not enough to go around.

Sen. Klein- | do hear your concern on that and as the last week has gone on and every time
that we have had a bill on the floor that deals with giving a particular industry micro or macro
management in small communities are going to get a buy down, we are directing dollars to
help a group and whether some bodies group get helped and the other people don’t who have
other issues it is just what we do here and we cant always touch everyone.

Sen. Heckaman- my thoughts on the whole idea of it is that there is not enough money in here
to help everybody in the whole industry anyhow, we are carving out parts of this anyhow for
specifics in industry and if we would look at the bio-fuel partnership we would need more
money if we were going to cover everyone | think, | think that every bill that we do does this in
some sort of a way.

Rep. Clark- this whole bill is crafted to help the ethanol industry, if ethanol wasn’t subsidized
both on the state and national scale there wouldn’t be any ethanol because it couldn’t compete
with the prices.

Rep. Hofstad- just as a general observation, | understand Sen. Klein where you are coming
from and that sometimes we pick out small groups, this is for in the industry and by helping the
industry in this particular case then we spread that benefit over all of agriculture and that is
what we do we are looking at developing a industry so that we can create a market to help all
of agriculture. If we carve out dollars for this program to go to a specific number of farmers we
take away from developing that industry and there by hurt everybody else. Sen. Wanzek and |
talked about where this storage could be more effective and if we wipe the state clean and look

at where we put the storage, would it be better if we carved some money out and putit at a
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facility, would that work better? Where does the storage need to be? Obviously it does not
need to be on the northern part of ND when we have a facility in the southern part of ND, there
is no correlation there, so is there a better way to do it | don’t know.

Sen. Wanzek- you are making the assumption that this again is to benefit the farmer, | am
approaching this from that we are developing this industry. And sometimes when we develop
an industry there are certain segments of it or certain issues that are going to arise and we
have been told that the storage issue is going to be a big issue. | know the bill is intended to
encourage the development of more plants, there are going to be enough plants already to
consume the corn that is basically grown in ND. | think that the sites are going to develop
storage and that they are going to have to, | am trying to make the point is that this will stream
line and create a smoother flow of corn. | hope that the bank has some discretion as they look
at each individual loan is this going to be in an area that it is going to benefit the development

of the plant.

Sen, Klein closed the conference committee.
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Sen. Klein opened the conference committee. Members present Sen. Klein, Sen. Wanzek,
Sen. Heckaman, Rep. Clark, Rep. Hofstad. Member absent Rep. Solberg.

Sen. Wanzek passed out amendments 70366.0307 and went over them with the committee,
1:03- 3:18.

Sen. Klein- so by reducing those from 5 points to 2 points how many more facilities do you
think we can get with that?

Sen. Wanzek- well as | said under the scenario that came out of the senate if you do the math
and by down 5 points and allow $10,000 per producer it would buy the percentage points out
on roughly $3.3 million in loans over a 5 year time period. By reducing to 2 points it is
essentially roughly $8 million has to be borrowed out before that whole program can be used.
Visiting with some farmers and some lenders they still felt that this would be significant enough
that there would still be some interest in the program. To be quite honest | am not saying that
$5,000 is not much money but for a larger operation it wouldn’t really help that much. So itis
more or less targeting some of those who are struggling, beginning or smaller operators.

Rep. Hofstad- | am still have difficulty carving that $500,000 out and spreading it over a small

group when we can take that same amount of money and give everybody across the state an
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advantage and basis point. The second problem that | have in taking the interest down to 2%
is that we have a federal program.

Sen. Heckaman- it is the amount of people that is involved and the amount of information that
needs to be given out to a variety of people is what | heard the other day is the difference in
this.

Sen. Klein- and that some of the producers that haven't done a lot of business with FSA would
be reluctant providing all that information that is requested.

Rep. Hofstad- in the first place the farmers that deal with FSA, we are all a part 6f that
program and if you are not a part of that program you probably don’t need a buy down anyway
because those people are in a completely different league. Second of all when we go to the
FSA office we fiil out a form that says that we are actually involved in agriculture and part of
that process. And part of that form reveals to the committee and to the FSA office and to the
federal government that we are involved in agriculture, it is much like a balance sheet. That
information is available to the committee, anytime that we have an issue that comes before the
committee they have an opportunity to look at all of that information. That information is there,
is it more restrictive? Absolutely, it is a pain to go into that FSA office and do all that work but
that is the world that we live in. Every time that we are involved in one of these programs it is
always a lot of paper work. | don’t think that is a valid point because that is always available to
the committee whether we are participating in the grain bin program or any other program.
Sen. Wanzek- | understand what you are saying, | see it as another opportunity and another
tool. That program might not work out for everybody and this would be an additional tool from

the states perspective in providing some help in that area. | think one of the issues that | recall

was the need for a first mortgage, and that is very difficult for many aspiring farmers or
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beginning farmers or most any farmer. | see it as another option for a producer to make a
decision on what works best for them.

Rep. Clark- Sen. Wanzek aren't peopie using that program right now?

Sen. Wanzek- | cant answer that. | have heard some farmers that have pursued it and as |
recall it was a iot of grumbling, you have to jump through so many hoops that | haven't really
heard of anyone really using it.

Sen. Klein- is this amendment less hoop restricting?

Sen. Wanzek- the one thing that | think this does is that it allows the producer to work with a

local owner and they help work with the paper work and coordination with the BND.

Rep. Hofstad- there is no question that this program dealing with the BND and your own
. lenders is considerably easier. | have talked to about 5 FSA offices about the program and

yes it is being used, it involves a lot of paperwork from $0-50,000 you do not have to mortgage

your land but over $50,000 you do. It does take about 60 days and if you go over that limit and

they do have to mortgage your land it does take about 90 days.

Rep. Clark- does this amendment now expand the number of eligible people to 100 with a

$5,000 cap?

Sen. Wanzek- it would expand the number of people with the $5,000 cap but in order to

receive the whole $5,000 you would have to borrow a higher amount. | don’t know if many

would use it to a full degree, not everyone is going to borrow the full amount.

Sen. Wanzek- there is no issues with any other things are there is it mostly with the grain

storage? |am just trying to throw out ideas and see where they go. | would move the

amendments.

. Sen. Heckaman- | think that this storage is a very necessary thing.
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Sen. Wanzek motioned a do pass to amendments 70366.0307 and was seconded by Sen.
Heckaman. Roll call vote 1: Senators- 3 yea, Representatives- 2 nay, 1 absent motioned
failed. |

Sen. Wanzek- | know there was talk that if some of this money would be targeted to
condominium storage, is there resistance to that to?

Rep. Hofstad- from a personal perspective the issue is storage at these facilities, | think that
the condominium storage works for me. If storage is really the issue then carving out the
money and telling that facility that they need to dedicate that to storage then maybe you can
enter into an arrangement with area farmers for condominium storage. 1 think | can go down
that road.

Sen. Klein- if we would expand this would you be looking at a 5 buy down?

Rep. Hofstad- | think we would be doing it the same way as we are doing it with their facility
construction, the same principal.

Sen. Wanzek- | am looking at it more along the lines of publicly bonded warehouses. | am
looking for our ethanol in our state to be competitive.

Sen. Klein- does it cost you money when they pile it on the ground in the fall?

Sen. Wanzek- not exactly you could store it for a period of time on the ground, but eventually
you need to get it off the ground and get it in a facility to store it longer to make sure it is
available for ethanol. This will be more of an effort of targeting the local co op elevators.
Sen. Klein- and this would be available to any licensed public warehouse?

Sen. Wanzek- yes | am trying to figure out how we can single them out.

Sen. Klein- is there any issues with the bank?
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Bob Humann- we could make the loans to the elevators as easily as we could to the farmers.
The question that | have is with the interest buy down. | would like to have some direction on
that so that we don’t have to come up with all the rules.

Sen. Klein closed the discussion.
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Sen. Klein opened the conference committee on SB 2180, all members present.
Sen. Wanzek- | spent some time on the phone yesterday and talked to an attorney in
Minnesota who sets up a lot of condominium storage in the Midwest and | visited with local
elévator managers. The condominium storage is that instead of owning your own you would
own a share at a elevator site or location and you work on an agreement with that elevator to
maintain your storage space and you pay a maintenance fee, it is like legal ownership at that
site vls. at the farm. One of the big benefits of going this route is you can put up a lot more
storage for less dollars per bushel. From the big picture this is a storage issue. The storage
condo idea is becoming more popular in other states. Once the farmer delivers it the elevator
is responsible for it.
Sen. Klein- but we are still capping the program at $500,000 but $100,000 per applicant?
Sen. Wanzek- that is how | am imagining it, by getting that break it might allow another
elevator to get it in place and maybe invest in some bins.
Rep. Clark- did | hear you say initially there was a interest buy down in the project that you
were speaking about?

Sen. Wanzek- | don't think there was any interest buy down in this case.
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. Sen. Klein- wasn't there a grant program through the federal government can you tell us about
that?
Sen. Wanzek- | don't know all the details, | do know that they will grant up to 25% of a project
if you qualify and | think that you have to get other assistance beyond that. The federal
program is a grant.
Rep. Clark- did this project qualify for the grant or was this done without that?
Sen. Wanzek- in this case it was done without it.
Rep. Hofstad- | think that this is an ideal that really has some merit, obviously we have a
storage problem. | think that it helps to address that problem on a much wider basis then does
the individual grain bins. Condominium storage has come to many other states but has not yet
got here and this would be helpful to put that charge in place. With this you could sell your
. praduct from anywhere in the country and you don't have to deliver it, you have an advantage
with the wear and tear on the roads because this would not be hauled out at a bad time. So |
think there is a lot of advantages that we could take to try to sell this idea to. We need to put
the numbers together so that we know how many bushels that we can go or maybe backing .
the program in.
Sen. Heckaman- yesterday in visiting with some people on this they asked if this had to be
onsight of the elevator or if the elevator could take that money and go closer to a plant and
build 30 miles from the elevator and build a off sight place that would be condominium storage.
Sen. Wanzek- | would imagine that if the elevator owns that sight and is going to put the
investment into it | don’t know why it wouldn’t qualify. This is something that even the ethanol
industry is recognizing as well.

. Rep. Hofstad- | think that the storage needs to be tied to the renewable fuels.
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Sen. Heckaman- | talked with a young farmer who was excited about this and he said that the

- condominium storage would be useful but with an on site one that he could use it for more then

one product.

Sen. Klein- do we have a consensus on this to move this forward and what would those
details be?

Rep. Clark- | think we are talking about something that could maybe be sold now.

Sen. Wanzek- | talked to 3 people at home already and they are already calling farmers, they
have already made some investment but if they could do this some would add another bin.
Sen. Klein- | understand that but we need to get something done. | am just asking that we
move this forward and do everything that we can to get these numbers and | am sure that Bob
Humann will do everything that he can to provide that information. | think that we need to have
the concept and get it down on some sort of paper and move it forward as quickly as we can
here because we need to have the buy in from both sides because we need to take this home
and sell it.

Rep. Clark- that would be our intent.

Sen. Wanzek- | know | have heard in other discussions if this is-fair to the farmer that has
made the investment, not many farmers have done that and there is a lot of room for that
concept to grow and it is a popular concept in the other states and is growing, we are getting in
more on the ground floor here in trying to encourage this type of development so | think that
the door is wide open for everyone to participate.

Rep. Solberg- have you heard any negative comments from producers regarding the concept
of condominium storage?

Sen. Wanzek- | have only heard one and that was from my brother, he said that if you hold it

on the farm then you can control the market once it is at the elevator you cant. Like | told him
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we never haul all our grain to the elevator and we don't store it all at home, we have to deliver
a certain amount to the elevator and that broke down his argument right away.

Rep. Solberg- one good advantage to this condominium idea is that you will be assured that
you have this number a bushel capacity at that elevator so that way when you load that corn in
they wont say that they are full, i like that idea.

Sen. Heckaman- the thing that | heard about the storage that was positive is that your grain is
there and if you wan to sell it you can sell it at a drops noticé,‘you don’'t have to worry about
trucking it in and you don’t have to worry about roads or whatever. |

Sen. Klein closed the discussion.
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Sen. Klein opened the conference committee on SB 2180, all members were present.

Minutes:

Sen. Wanzek passed out amendments 70366.0308 for the committee and went over them
00:16- 5:38.

Rep. Clark- there is one thing that | would like to vérify, are these projects eligible for a federal
grant at 25% of the cost of the project, is this a fact?

Sen. Wanzek- it could be but | have since learned that the federal program is more for drying
systems, these projects could be tied in with thaf. Very little of the corn in ND comes in dry
and there might be a need for that and they could compliment each other, but it can-not be
used for grain storage.

Sen. Klein- my understanding to is to upgrade those drying units to make them more energy
efficient because the systems that are out there now are currehtly not as efficient the USDA is
attempting to create efficiencies in those drying situations is the way that | heard them say that.
Rep. Clark- under this amendment the buy down rate would still be at 5%7?

Sen. Wanzek- that is correct, and | want to make it clear that it is only the public warehouse
that would qualify. If a private or co op elevator doesn't want to make the investment the

program will never get off the ground or they will not be able to utilize it they have to organize
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the condominium storage arrangement with their local producers and investors_ and initiate it
and this would be used in a sense to help that public warehouse to work with farmers to do
that-and provide some assistance in their role in putting it in place to tie that condominium
storage into their facility so they can manage it and handle the grain much more easily.

Rep. Hofstad- | really have nothing to add | really support this concept. | think this is the
direction that we really need to push our producers in. we will need to talk to our leadership
and hopefully get this through the house.

Sen. Klein- if you can’t accept the conference committee report we wind up back here and
sometimes we need to just run them up the pole and see what the membership wants
sometimes they don'’t think exactly like the leadership.

Rep. Hofstad- | am thinking that before we run this up the pole that we take it to our
leadership and discuss it with them and see where we go.

Rep. Solberg- say a producer buys 10,000 bushels of storage for examp_le does that stand for
the life of the facility?

Sen. Wanzek- in my view you would own that space just Iiké you would own a condominium in
an apartment multi complex building. | think that the whole project has some merit and | think
thét there is a lot of public good out of this.

Rep. Solberg- | think that this is a great idea.

Rep. Clark- even though we talked about these amendments yesterday | don’t think that the
house is prepared to accede to them today. | would like if Sen. Wanzek could talk to the
house leadership.

Sen. Klein closed the discussion.
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Sen. Klein opened the conference committee on SB 2180, all members were present.

Sen. Klein- on Thursday house members you were going to meet with your leadership and
come back for discussion where would we be?

Rep. Clark- did the house leadership ever visit with you about this bill Sen. Wanzek?

Sen. Wanzek- no | tried. | have some amendments for the committee to look over (explains to
committee 1:02- 3:40)

Rep. Clark- | don’t know the proper procedure but would there be an objection to a sunset
clause on this for June 30, 20097

Sen. Wanzek- it is basically sunsets by the dollars in my opinion once we are out of money we
are out of the program.

Rep. Clark- well that is an assumption at this point is it not?

Sen. Klein- | think that Sen. Wanzek is pretty close on that. Can anyone in the room answer
that? i guess not.

Sen. Wanzek- | don’t think that it would object to this in my opinion | feel that we would have to

go through the whoie process to continue either way.

.Sen. Klein called Karlene Klein with the industrial commission to the podium.
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Karlene Klein- the fund is set up as a continuing appropriation that if all the funds are depleted
it will not go forward but this is not a fund that has to revert back to the general fund it does
have a continuing appropriation on it so it would not have to be referred back. But once the
money is gone it would not continue on.

Sen. Klein- so after the 2 year period would be up and if there would still be some money left
in any of these funds it will just continue until whatever point the legislator would change it or if
the funds were gone?

Karlene Klein-correct, that is the same that we have for the PACE and for the Ag PACE
program.

Sen. Klein- Rep. Clark does that answer your question/

Rep. Clark- | guess my question was if there would be any objection to putting a sunset clause
on it so that next session the legislator has to revisit the issue?

Sen. Wanzek- at this point | wouldn't disagree with that. | am convinced that the money will
end up used up before it gets to that point.

Rep. Clark- well you might be right, | think the house would probably support this bill if it is for
condominium storage only and by limiting the cap to $250,000 for both the storage and bio fuel
pumps with a 2% buy down clause.

Rep. Solberg- so that is reducing the funding by half is that correct?

Rep. Clark- that is right, it is also reducing the interest rate down form 5 to 3

Rep. Solberg- as far as | am concerned that wrecks the whole idea and | couldn’t support that.

Sen. Heckaman- what is the theory behind that why would you want to cut that down?

Rep. Clark- | think that we want this bill to pass on the house floor.

.Sen. Heckaman- and they would rather have the money into the industry facility?
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. ‘Rep. Clark- right now the bill doesn’t spell out exactly where the money will go. The
amendment does spell that out and where it is going to go and how much for each program.
Sen. Heckaman- | think that | agree with Rep. Solberg. | am not as high on the pumps but |
think that the storage is really important. |just think that unless we have a place to store this
we aren’t going to keep the cycle going very long.
Sen. Wanzek- | appreciate the effort but | am not ready to agree to it yet, | just don’t think that
it will be as effective then. | think that with this it is not a incentive and it is not great enough for
them to take that risk. | think that $250,000 would be gone fairly quick.
Rep. Clark- am | wrong in assuming that along with this storage being built that there would be
drying facilities built with it also and that there is a powerful incentive there from the federal
government to cover %25 of that cost?

. Sen. Wanzek- it is possible but not all of them will want to. The drying would more or less be
a separate thing.
Rep. Hofstad- | keep going back to the original intent of the bill and that is to enhance this
industry to build facilities so that we create that market for farmers in the state and pass that
benefit out to everyone, | would admit that we do have a storage problem and that we need to
address that. | think this begins that journey down that road to look at that problem. | am
convinced that within our industry that condominium storage is the direction that we need to
take, we see that when we go to South Dakota and other neighboring states and | think that
they are light years ahead of us. | think that this begins that path and | think as we look at this
in the next biennium to see if people have bought into this idea that we can come back next
time and readdress it but | think this gives us a start.

.Sen. Klein- Rep. Clark would that with your amendments also have the sunset clause.

Rep. Clark- | think so.
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Sen. Klein- | think that Sen. Wanzek will also have some amendments put on from our side
and we will continue this discussion.

Sen. Klein closed the discussion.
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Minutes:

Sen. Klein opened the conference committee on SB 2180, all members were present.

Sen. Klein- Rep. Clark | think that yesterday we talked about some ideas.

Rep. Clark- in accordance with our conversation | did have a amendment (explains to the
. committee 00:35-3‘:30)

Sen. Klein- once again going to the 2 points is that a attempt to stretch the dollars?

Rep. Clark- yes it would do that but it also is a limiting factor for the proposed facility to.

Sen. Wanzek- it would make the dollars stretch further but then you reduce the dollars

available by 50% as well.

Rep. Clark- that's right.

Sen. Wanzek- | do appreciate the effort but again | do think that we need to understand that

we are just going to single out the public warehouses as the recipient, it is their share of the

financing or cost that could be financed and provided with a buy down. My reasoning to go

back to 5% is because they are not motivated by the same market forces price that we as

individual producers are, they don’t necessarily benefit when corn market goes up. | am

thinking that it is going to take a higher incentive to encourage a elevator to make the

. investment to participate in one of these programs.
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Rep. Clark- your point is well taken.

Rep. Hofstad motioned to move the amendments and was seconded by Rep. Clark, roll call
vote: Senators- 3 nay, Representatives 2 yea, 1 nay, 0 absent. Motion fails.

Sen. Klein- | think yesterday as we were leaving there was some additional discussion and
Sen. Wanzek has had some additional amendments drafted.

Sen. Wanzek- | would like to explain the amendments to you (7:53-12:40)

Sen. Klein- | think that there is plenty for the committee to look at here and we will meet again.

Sen. Klein closed the discussion.
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Minutes:

Sen. Klein opened the conference committee on SB 2180, all members were present.

Sen. Klein- | just handed out the most recent amendments (explains them to the committee
0:20-3:30)

Sen. Wanzek- | will support this | think that | have pushed this as far as | can | want the record
to show that production and storage and handling of the corn is part of the ethano!l production
or industry there is nothing saying that more couldn’t be used for grain storage, it is just that all
the money could be used on site ethanol plant for grain storage. This is the best that | feel that
we are going to get so | am prepared to support it and see how it works.

Sen. Heckaman motioned to move the amendments and was seconded Rep. Clark, roli call
vote: Senators 3 yea, Representatives 3 nay. Motion passes.

Sen. Klein closed the discussion.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2180

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on page 1183 of the House Journal
and pages 1076 and 1077 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2180 be
amended as follows: '

Page 1, line 13, replace the underscored colon with "agriculture producers must hold at least
ten percent of the ownership interest in the facility or residents of this state must own at

least fifty percent of the_ownership interest of the facility.”

Page 1, remove lines 14 and 15

Page 2, line 3, after the overstruck period insert ""Biofuels retailer” means a retailer that
dispenses and distributes biodiesel fuel and gasoline blends with greater than sixty
percent ethanol.

4_'_..

Page 2, line 7, replace the underscored colon with "agriculture producers must hold at least ten
percent of the ownership interest in the facility or residents of this state must own at

least fifty percent of the ownership interest of the fagility.”

Page 2, remove lines 8 andr 9

Page 2, line 10, replace "4." with "5."

Page 2, line 12, replace "5." with "6."

Page 3, line 7, after "eppreved” insert "The total amount from the fund used for interest rate
buydowns for biofuels retailers may not exceed five hundred thousand dollars.”

Page 3, line 20, after "b." insert "The fund moneys may be used to participate in an interest rate
buydown on a loan to a biofuels retailer for the purchase or installation of pumps and

related equipment. :

c.

Page 4, line 17, after the underscored period insert "The_maximum amount from the fund in the
interest rate buydown for a biofuels retailer may not exceed twenty thousand dollars to
any single location of a biofuels retailer under this chapter. The maximum amount from
the fund in the interest rate buydown for a grain handling facility may not exceed five

thousand dollars to any single grain handling facility under this chapter.”

Page 4, line 18, overstrike "The" and insert immediately thereafter "Except for grain handling

facilities, the"

Page No. 1 70366.0307

al



Page 4, line 19, after the period insert "For grain handling facilities, the fund participation is

limited to the amount required to buy down the interest to two hundred basis points
. below the national prime interest rate."

Renumber accordingly C"\
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2180

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1076 and 1077 of the Senate
Journal and page 1193 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2180 be
amended as follows:

Page 1, line 13, replace the underscored colon with "agricuiture producers must hold at least
ten percent of the ownership interest in the facility or residents of this state must own at

least fifty percent of the ownership interest of the facility.”

Page 1, remove lines 14 and 15

Page 2, line 3, after the overstruck period insert ""Biofuels retailer" means a retailer that
dispenses and distributes biodiesel fuel and gasoline blends with greater than sixty
percent ethanol,

ﬁn

Page 2, line 7, replace the underscored colon with "agriculture producers must hold at least ten

percent of the ownership interest in the facility or residents of this state must own at
least fifty percent of the ownership Interest of the facility.”

Page 2, replace lines 8 through 11 with:

"5, "Grain handling facility” means a grain storage facility that:
Operates under chapter 60-02 or 60-02.1;

b. Provides grain storage_through a condominium arrangement under
which a person leases grain storage in a long-term arrangement or
owns grain storage at the facility and under which the warehouseman

or facilig-based grain buyer mgnages and mamtalns the facility and
the grain; and

i

[

Stores grain that is principally intended for use in the productlon of
biofusls.”

Page 2, line 12, replace "5." with "6,"

Page 3, line 7, after "appreved” insert "During the first year of a biennium, the total amount from
the fund used for interest rate buydowns for biofuels retailers may not exceed five
hundred thousand dollars and the total amount from the fund used for interest rate

buydowns for grain handiing facilities may not exceed five hundred thousand dollars."

Page 3, line 8, after "facilities” insert "and biofuels retailers” and replace "five hundred” with
"one mnllnon

Page 3, line 9, remove "thousand" and after "dollars” Insert "per biennium”

Page No. 1 70366.0308
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Page 3, line 20, after "b." insert "The fund moneys may be used to participate in an interest rate

buydown on a loan to a biofuels retailer for the purchase or installation of pumps and
related equipment.

. -
. % B

Page 4, line 17, replace "ten" with "fifty" and replace "producer” with “facility. The maximum

amount from the fund in the interest rate buydown for a biofusls retailer may not exceed
ten thousand dollars to any single location of a biofuels retailer under this chapter”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 2 70366.0308
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Title. Senator Wanzek
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2180

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1076 and 1077 of the Senate
Journal and page 1193 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2180 be
amended as follows: '

Page 1, line 13, replace the underscored colon with "agriculture producers must hold at least
ten percent of the ownership interest in the facility or residents of this state must own at
least fifty percent of the ownership interest of the facility.”

Page 1, remove lines 14 and 15

Page 2, line 3, after the overstruck period insert ""Biofuels retailer” meahs a retailer that
dispenses and distributes biodiesel tuel and gasoline blends with greater than sixty
percent ethanol. '

&H

Page 2, line 7, replace the underscored colon with "agriculture producers must hold at least ten
percent of the ownership interest in the facility or residents of this state must own_at

least fifty percent of the ownership interest of the facility.”
Page 2, replace lines 8 through 11 with:

"8. "Grain handling facility” means a grain storage facility licensed under
chapter 60-02 or 60-02.1 which provides condominium storage of grain that
is principally intended for the production of biofuels.” |

Page 2, line 12, replace "5." with "8."

Page 3, line 7, after "appreved” insert "During the first year of a biennium, the total amount from
the fund used for interest rate buydowns for biofuels retailers may not exceed five
hundred thousand dollars and the total amount from the fund used for interest rate
buydowns for grain handling facilities may not exceed five hundred thousand dollars."

Page 3, line 8, after "facilities” insert "and biofuels retailers” and replace "five hundred" with
"ong million"

Page 3, line 8, remove "thousand" and after "dollars” insert "per biennium”

Page 3, line 20, after "b." insert "The fund moneys may be used to participate in an interest rate
buydown on a lpan to a biofuels retailer for the purchase or installation of pumps and

related equipment.

c."
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Page 4, line 17, replace "ten" with "fifty" and replace "producer” with "facility. The maximum

amount from the fund in the interest rate buydown for a biofuels retailer may not exceed
ten thousand dollars to any single location of a biofuels retailer under this chapter”

. Renumber accordingly (\ \".
o
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’ .70366.0312
Title.

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Senator Wanzek
April 17, 2007

. PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2180

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1076 and 1077 of the Senate
Journal and page 1193 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2180 be
amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and
reenact sections 6-09.17-01, 6-09,17-02, 6-09.17-03, and 6-09.17-04 of the North
Dakota Century Code, relating to the biofuel partnership in assisting community
expansion fund; to provide for a legislative council study; to provide a continuing
appropriation; to provide an effective date; and to provide an expiration date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 6-09.17-01 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: ‘

6-09.17-01. Definitions. In this chapter, unless the context or subject matter
otherwise requires:

1.

S

>

'Biodiesel production facility” means a producer of a biodegradable,
combustible liquid fuel that is derived from vegetable oil or animal fat and
which is suitable for biending with diesel fuel for use in internal combustion
diesel engines. The facility must be located In this state and:

a. Agricultural producers must hold at least ten percent of the ownership
interest in the facility: or

b. Residents of this state must own at least fifty percent of the ownership
interest of the facility.

"Biedieset Biofuel partnership in assisting community expansion fund” or
"fund” means a fund established to buy down the interest rate on loans to
biodiesel and ethanol production facilities, to grain handiing facilities, and

to livestock operations as provided under this chapter.

eeonomie-growtrol-the-area: "iofel tile:“ eans retailer that
dispenses and distributes biodiesel fuel and gasocline blends with greater
than sixty percent ethanol.

"Ethanol production facility" means a producer of agriculturally derived
denatured ethanol that is suitable for blending with a petroleum product for

use in internal combustion engines. The facility must be located in this
state and:

Page No. 1 70366.0312




5.

8.

a. Agricultural producers must hold at least ten percent of the ownership
interest in the facility; or

b. Residents of this state must own at least fifty percent of the ownership ]
interest of the facility. . C Y

"Grain_handling facility" means a grain storage facility licensed under
chapter 60-02 or 80-02.1 which provides condominium storage of grain that

is_principally intended for the production of biofuels.

"Livestock operation” means a livestock feeding, handling, mitking, or

holding operation located in this state which uses as part of its operation a
byproduct produced at a biodiesel or an ethanol production facility.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 6-09.17-01 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6-09.17-01. Definitions. In this chapter, unless the context or subject matter
otherwise requires:

1.

b

"Biodiesel production facility" means_a producer of a biodegradable,
combustible liquid fuel that is derived from vegetable oil or animal fat and
which is suitable for blending with diesel fuel for use in internal combustion
diesel engines. The facility must be located in this state and:

a. Agricultural producers must hold at least ten percent of the ownership
interest in the facility; ar

b. Residents of this state must own at least fifty percent of the ownership
interest of the facility.

i
"Biodiosel Biofuel partnership in assisting community expansion fund” or (/

"fund" means a fund established to buy down the interest rate on loans to
biodiesel and ethanol production facilities and to livestock operations as
provided under this chapter.

: . "thanol production facili;y mans a
roducer of agriculturally derived denatured ethanol that is suitable for

blending with a petroleum product for use in internal combustion engines.
The facility must be located in this state and:

a. Agricultural producers must hold at least ten percent of the ownership
interest in the facility; or

b. Residents of this state must own at least fifty percent of the ownership
interest of the facility.

"Livestock operation” means a livestock feeding, handling, milking, or

hoiding operation located in this state which uses as part of its operation a (
byproduct produced at a biodiesel or an ethanol production facility.

e
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SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 6-09.17-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6-09.17-02. Biediesel Biofuel partnership In assisting community
expanslon fund - Continuing appropriation - Administration. A Effective July 1,
2007, the bicdiesel partnership in assisting community expansion fund is-hereby
established becomes the biofuel partnership in assisting community expansion fund. All
moneys transferred into the fund, interest on fund moneys, and payments to the fund
are hereby appropriated for the purposes of this chapter. This fund is not subject to
section 54-44.1-11 and-anv-uhexponded-and-urebligated-balaneo-intho-fund

z e-bio 4 Hot-Pe-transterrod-tothe-state-goreraHung. TheBankofrth
Dakota shalt administer the fund. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the Bank
may transfer any uncbligated moneys between funds that have been appropriated by

the legislative assembly for interest buydown in the biofuel partnership in assisting
community expansion fund and the partnership in assisting community expansion fund.

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 6-09.17-03 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6-09.17-03. Fund - Purpose - Interest rate buydown. Moneys in the biediaset
partnerehip-in-assisting-eemmunity-expansien fund must be used for the purpose of
buying down the interest rate on loans made by a lead financial institution in
participation with the Bank of North Dakota. The Bank of North Dakota's participation
may not exceed eighty percent nor be less than fifty percent of the total loans. Hthe

must-adtematicaliy-be-appreved: During the' first year of a biennium, the total amount
from the fund used for interest rate buydowns for biofuels retailers may not exceed two

hundred fifty thousand dollars and the total amount from the fund used for interest rate

buydowns for grain handling facilities may not exceed five hundred thousand dollars.

The total amount from the fund used for interest rate buydowns for grain handling
facilities and biofuels retailers may not exceed one million dollars per biennium.

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 6-09.17-03 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as foliows:

6-09.17-03. Fund - Purpose - Interest rate buydown. Moneys in the biedieset
i ; i iR fund must be used for the purpose of
buying down the interest rate on loans made by a iead financial institution in
participation with the Bank of North Dakota. The Bank of North Dakota's participation
may not exceed eighty percent nor be less than fifty percent of the total loans. ke

SECTION 6. AMENDMENT. Section 6-09.17-04 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6-09.17-04. Fund moneys - Eliglble uses.
1. a. The fund moneys may be used to participate in an interest rate
buydown on a loan to a biodiesel or an ethanol production facility, to a

grain handling facility, or to a livestock operation for the following
gligible uses:

(1)  Purchase or construction of real property and-equipment.

(2) Expansion of facilities.

(3) Werkdng-eapital Purchase or installation of equipment.
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4 inventory:

b. The fund moneys may be used to participate in an interest rate
‘I buydown on a loan to a biofuels retailer for the purchase or installation

of pumps and related equipment. , -:‘\\'

The loan funds easnet may not be used to refinance any existing debt -
or for the relocation within this state of the busiress-within-Nerh
Daketa biodiesel or gthanol production facility, the grain handling

|

facility, or the livestock operation.

4. The maximum amount from the fund in the interest rate buydown for a
biodiesel or ethano! Droductlon facllltv may not exceed feuf- flve hundred
thousand dollars Pe ; R :

= The maximum amount from the fund in the

thousand-dellars-porlean:

interest rate buydown for a livestock operation may not exceed two
hundred fifty thousand dollars te any single livestock operation under this
chapter. The maximum amount from the fund in the interest rate buydown
for a grain handling facility may not exceed fifty thousand dollars to any
single facility. The maximum_amount from the fund in the interest rate

buydown for a biofuels retailer may not exceed ten thousand doliars to any
single location of a bicfuels retailer under this chapter.

3. The fund participation muetbe is limited to the amount required to buy
down the interest to five hundred basis points below the national prime
interest rate.

&: 4. The Bank of North Dakota shall adopt rules to implement this chapter.

SECTION 7. AMENDMENT. Section 6-09.17-04 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6-09.17-04. Fund moneys - Eligible uses.

1. a. The fund moneys may be used to participate in an interest rate _
buydown on a loan to a biodiesel or an ethanol production facility or to
a livestock operation for the following eligible uses:
(1) Purchase or construction of real property and-equiprent.
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/ (2) Expansion of facilities. .
(3} Werking-eapitat Purchase or instailation of equipment.
4 b.

The loan funds earnet may not be used to refinance any existing debt
or for the relocation within this state of the business-within-Nerth

Baketa biodigsel or ethanol production facility or the livestock
operation.

4- The maximum amount from the fund in the interest rate buydown for a

biodiesel or ethanol production facility may not exceed feur five hundred
thousand dollars perean-and-net-mere-than-ene-loan-may-be-provid
diesel or eth

= The maximum amount from the fund in the
interest rate buydown for a livestock operation may not exceed two
hundred fifty thousand dollars to any single livestock operation under this

chapter.

3. The fund participation mustbe is limited to the amount required to buy
down the interest to five hundred basis points below the national prime
interest rate.

&: 4. The Bank of North Dakota shall adopt rules to implement this chapter.

SECTION 8. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY - BIOFUELS. The legislative
council shall consider studying, during the 2007-08 interim, the agronomic, economic,
and environmental issues related to biofuels production in North Dakota, including the
availability of feedstocks and other production resources, existing and future production
capacity, farmer and processor contracting models, public and private financial
incentives, and the transportation infrastructure necessary to meet optimum production
and marketability leveis for biofuels in this state. The legislative council shall report its
findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-first legislative assembly.

i SECTION 8. EFFECTIVE DATE. Sections 2, 5, and 7 of this Act become
. effective on August 1, 2009.
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SECTION 10. EXPIRATION DATE. Sections 1, 4, and 6 of this Act are
effective through July 31, 2009, and after that date are ineffective."

Renumber accordingly
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70366.0313 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title.0600 Senator Kiein
April 18, 2007 4! ,3,0'7

tu
PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2180 \e

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1076 and 1077 of the Senate
Journal and page 1193 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2180 be
amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and
reenact sections 6-09.17-01, 6-09.17-02, 6-09.17-03, and 6-09.17-04 of the North
Dakota Century Code, relating to the biofuel partnership in assisting community
expansion fund; to provide for a legislative council study; to provide a continuing
appropriation; to provide an effective date; and to provide an expiration date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 6-09.17-01 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6-09.17-01. Definitlons. In this chapter, unless the context ar subject matter
otherwise requires:

1. "Biodiesel production facility"” means a producer of a biodegradable,
combustible liquid fuel that is derived from vegetable oil or animal fat and
which is suitable for blending with diesel fuel for use in internal combustion
diesel engines. The facility must be located in this state and:

a. Agricultural producers must hold at least ten percent of the ownership
interest in the facility: or

b. Residents of this state must own at least fifty percent of the ownership
interest of the facility,

2. "Biodiesel Biofuel partnership in assisting community expansion fund” or
“fund” means a fund established to buy down the interest rate on loans to
biodiesel and ethanol production facilities, to grain handling facilities. and
to livestock operations as provided under this chapter.

2

3.

"Blofuels retanler" means a retaller that
dispenses and distribtites b|od|esel fuel and gasoline blends with greater
than sixty percent ethanol.

4. '"Ethanol production facility” means a producer of agricuiturally derived

denatured ethanol that is suitable for blending with a psetroleum product for
use in internal combustion engines. The facility must be located in this
state and:

Page No. 1 70366.0313




5,

6.

| ok
a. Agricuitural producers must hold at least ten percent of the ownership
interest in the facility; or

b. Residents of this state must own at least fifty percent of the ownership
interest of the facility.

"Grain handling facility" means a grain storage facility licensed under
chapter 60-02 or 60-02.1 which provides condominium storage of grain that
is principally intended for the production of biofuels.

"Livestock operation" means a livestock feeding, handling, milking, or
holding operation located in this state which uses as part of its operation a
byproduct produced at a biodiesel or an ethanol production facility.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 6-09.17-01 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: '

6-09.17-01. Definitlons. In this chapter, unless the context or subject matter
otherwise requires: .

1.

[r

[

"Biodiesel production facility” means a producer of a biodegradable,
combustible liquid fuel that is derived from vegetable ¢il or animal fat and
which is suitable for blending with diesel fuel for use in internal combustion
diesel engines. The facility must be located in this state and:

a. Agricultural producers must hold at least ten percent of the ownership
interest in the facility; or

b. Residents of this state must own at least fifty percent of the ownership
interest of the facility.

"Biodhesel Biofuel partnership in assisting community expansion fund" or
"fund” means a fund established to buy down the interest rate on loans to
biodiesel and ethanol production facilities and to livestock operations as
provided under this chapter.

ceenomie-growth-ef-the-area- "Ethanol production facility” means a
producer of agriculturally derived denatured ethanol that is suitable for
blending with a petroleum product for use in internal combustion engines.
The facility must be located in this state and:

a. Agricultural producers must hold at least ten percent of the ownership
interest in the facility; or

b. Residents of this state must own at |east fifty percent of the ownership
interest of the facility.

"Livestock operation” means a livestock feeding, handling, milking, or
holding operation located in this state which uses as part of its operation a

byproduct produced at a biodiesel or an ethanol praduction facility.
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SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 6-09.17-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows;

6-09.17-02. Blediese! Biofuel partnership in assisting community
expansion fund - Continuing appropriation - Administration. A Effective July 1,
2007, the biodiesel partnership in assisting community expansion fund is-hereby
established becomes the biofuel partnership in assisting community expansion fund. All
moneys transferred into the fund, interest on fund moneys, and payments to the fund
are hereby appropnated for the purposes of th|s chapter Th|s fund is not subject to

Dakota shall admlnlster the fund Notwnhstandlnq any othe prowsmn of law, the Bank

may transfer any unobligated moneys between funds that have been appropriated by
the legislative assembly for interest buydown in the biofugl partnership in assisting
community expansion fund and the partnership in assisting community expansion fund.

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 6-09.17-03 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6-09.17-03. Fund - Purpose - Interest rate buydown. Moneys in the biedioset
fund must be used for the purpose of
buying down the interest rate on loans made by a lead financial institution in
participation with the Bank of North Dakata. The Bank of North Dakota's participation
may not exceed elghty percent nor be Iess than fifty percent of the total Ioans Hthe

Durlnq the flrst year of a blenmum the total amount

mustadtomatioaly-be-approved:
from the fund used for interest rate buydowns for biofuels retailers may not exceed two
hundred fifty thousand dollars and the total amount from the fund used for interest rate

buydowns for grain handling facilities may not exceed two hundred fifty thousand
dollars, The total amount from the fund used for interest rate buydowns for grain
handling facilities and biofuels retailers may not exceed five hundred thousand dollars

per biennium.

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 6-09.17-03 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6-09.17-03. Fund - Purpose - Interest rate buydown. Moneys in the biedieset
fund must be used for the purpose of
buying down the interest rate on loans made by a lead financial institution in
participation with the Bank of North Dakota. The Bank of North Dakota's participation
may not exceed elghty percent nor be Iess than flfty percent of the total Ioans #the

SECTION 6. AMENDMENT. Section 6-09.17-04 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6-09.17-04. Fund moneys - Eligible uses.

1. a. The fund moneys may be used to participate in an interest rate
buydown on a loan to a biodiesel or an ethanol production facility, to a
grain handling facility, or to a livestock operation for the following
gligible uses:

(1}  Purchase or construction of real property and-eguipment.

(2) Expansion of facilities.
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3.

4.

(3) Werking-eapital Purchase or installation of equipment.
4 inventory: |

b. The fund moneys may be used to participate in an interest rate
buydown on a loan to a biofuels retailer for the purchase or installation
of pumps and related equipment.

e

The loan funds eanret may not be used to refinance any existing debt
or for the relocation within this state of the busiress-within-Nerth

Baketa biodiesel or ethanol production facility, the grain handling

facility, or the livestock operation.

The maximum amount from the fund in the interest rate buydown for a
biodiesel or ethanol DI’OdUCtIOI'I facmtv may not exceed feu# frve hundred

The maxumum amount from the fund in the

theusand-gotars-portoaf:
interest rate buydown for a livestock operation may not exceed two

hundred fifty thousand dollars to any single livestock operation under this
chapter. The maximum amount from the fund in the interest rate buydown

for a grain handling facility may not exceed fifty thousand doilars to any
single facility. The maximum amount from the fund in the interest rate
buydown for a biofuels retailer may not exceed ten thousand doliars to any
single location of a biofuels retailer under this chapter.

The fund participation rust-be is limited to the amount required to buy
down the interest to five hundred basis points below the national prime
interest rate.

The Bank of North Dakota shall adopt rules to implement this chapter.

SECTION 7. AMENDMENT. Section 6-09.17-04 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6-09.17-04. Fund moneys - Eligible uses.

1.

a. The fund moneys may be used to participate in an interest rate
buydown on a loan to a biodiesel or an ethanaol production facility or to
a livestock operation for the following eligible uses:
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(1)
(2)
(3)
“

Purchase or construction of real property end-equipment.

Expansion of facilities.
WaeHdng-eapital Purchase or installation of equipment.
Hventory:

b.  The loan funds eannet may not be used to refinance any existing debt
or for the relocation within this state of the business-within-Nerh

Baketa biodiessl or ethano! production facility or the livestock
operation.

4= The maximum amount from the fund in the interest rate buydown for a

biodiesel or ethanol production facility may not exceed feur five hundred

thousand dollars per-ean-and-rot-more-thar-ore-es ay-be5ro
any single biodiesel or ethanol production facility under this chapter.

-----

- Th mximum amount from the fund in the

thousand-dollars-pertean:
interest rate buydown for a livestock operation may not exceed two
hundred fifty thousand dollars to any single livestock operation under this

chapter.

3. The fund participation mustbe is limited to the amount required to buy
down the interest to five hundred basis points below the national prime
interest rate.

6= 4. The Bank of North Dakota shall adopt rules to implement this chapter.

SECTION 8. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY - BIOFUELS. The legislative
councit shall consider studying, during the 2007-08 interim, the agronomic, economic,
and environmental issues related to biofuels production in North Dakota, including the
availability of feedstocks and other production resources, existing and future production
capacity, farmer and processor contracting models, public and private financial
incentives, and the transportation infrastructure necessary to meet optimum production
and marketability levels for biofuels in this state. The legislative council shall report its
findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-first legislative assembly.

SECTION 8. EFFECTIVE DATE. Sections 2, 5, and 7 of this Act become
effective on August 1, 2009.
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SECTION 10. EXPIRATION DATE. Sections 1, 4, and 6 of this Act are
effective through July 31, 2009, and after that date are ineffective."

Renumber accordingly
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: SR-73-8463
Aprll 18, 2007 4:02 p.m.
Insert LC: 70366.0313

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
SB 2180, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Klein, Wanzek, Heckaman and
Reps. Clark, Hofstad, Solberg) recommends that the HOUSE RECEDE from the House
amendments on SJ pages 1076-1077, adopt amendments as follows, and place
SB 2180 on the Seventh order:

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1076 -and 1077 of the
Senate Journal and page 1193 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2180
be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and
reenact sections 6-09.17-01, 6-09.17-02, 6-09.17-03, and 6-09.17-04 of the North
Dakota Century Code, relating to the biofuel partnership in assisting community
expansion fund; to provide for a legislative council study; to provide a continuing
appropriation; to provide an effective date; and to provide an expiration date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 6-09.17-01 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6-09.17-01. Definitlons, In this chapter, unless the context or subject matter
otherwise requires:

1. 'Biodiesel production facility" means a producer of a biodegradable,
combustible liquid fuel that is derived from vegetable oil or animal fat and

which is suitable for blending with diesel fuel for use in internal combustion
diesel engines. The facility must be located in this state and:

a. Agricultural producers must hold at least ten percent of the ownership
interest in the facility; or

b. Residents of this state must own at least fifty percent of the
ownership interest of the facility.

o

"Biediesel Biofuel partnership in assisting community expansion fund” or
"fund” means a fund established to buy down the interest rate on loans to
biodiesel and ethanol production facilities, to grain handling fagcilities, and
to livestock operations as provided under this chapter.

economie—growth—of-the—area- "Biofuels retailer” means a retailer that
dispenses and distributes biodiesel fuel and gasoline blends with greater
than sixty percent ethanol.

"Ethanol production facility" means a producer of agriculturally derived
denatured ethangl that is suitable for blending_ with a petroleum product for
use in internal combustion engings. The facility must be located in this

state and:

|
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a. Agricultural producers must hold at least ten percent of the ownership
interest in the facility; or

b. Residents of this state must own at least fifty percent of the
ownership interest of the facility.

"Grain _handling facility” means a grain storage facility licensed under
chapter 60-02 or 60-02.1 which provides condominium storage of grain
that is principally intended for the production of biofuels.

"Livestock operation” means a livestock feeding, handiing, milking, or

holding operation located in this state which uses as part of its operation a
byproduct produced at a biodiesel or an ethancl production facility.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 6-09.17-01 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6-09.17-01. Deflnitlons. In this chapter, unless the context or subject matter
otherwise requires:

1.

A

'‘Biodiese!l production facility” means a producer of a biodegradable.
combustible liquid fuel that is derived from vegetable oil or animal fat and

which is suitable for blending with diesel fuel for use in internal combustion
diesel engines. The facility must be located in this state and:

a. Agricultural producers must hold at least ten percent of the ownership
interest in the facility; or

b. Residents of this state must own at least fifty percent of the
ownership interest of the facility.

"Biediesel Biofuel partnership in assisting community expansion fund” or
"fund" means a fund established to buy down the interest rate on loans to
biodiesel and ethanol production facilities and to livestock operations as
provided under this chapter.

- "Ethanol production facility” means a
producer of agriculturally derived denatured ethanol that is suitable for
blending with a petroleum product for use in internal combustion engines.

The facility must be located in this state and:

a. Agricultural producers must hold at least ten percent of the ownership
interest in the facility; or

b. Residents of this state must own at least fifty percent of the
ownership interest of the facility.
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4. ‘“Livestock operation” means a_livestock feeding, handling, milking, or
holding operation located in this state which uses as part of its operation a
byproduct produced at a biodiesel or an ethanol production facility.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 6-09.17-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6-09.17-02. Blodiesel Biofuel partnership In assisting community
expansion fund - Continuing appropriation - Administration. A Effective July 1,
2007, the biodiesel partnership in assisting community expansion fund is—hereby
established becomes the biofuel partnership in assisting_community expansion fund.
All moneys transferred into the fund, interest on fund moneys, and payments to the
fund are hereey approprrated for the purposes of thls chapter Thrs fund |s not subject

Dakota shalf admnmster the fund Notwﬂhstanduno any other provrsron of law, the Bank

may_transfer any unobligated moneys between funds that have been appropriated by
the leqislative assembly for interest buydown in the biofuel partnership in assisting
community expansion fund and the partnership in assisting community expansion fund.

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 6-09.17-03 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6-09.17-03. Fund - Purpose - Interest rate buydown. Moneys in the

fund must be used for the

purpoese of buying down the interest rate on loans made by a lead financial institution in

participation with the Bank of North Dakota. The Bank of North Dakota's participation

. may not exceed e|ghty percent nor be Iess than fifty percent of the total Ioans I-f—the

Dunnq the flrst Vear of a b|enntum the totat amount

must-awiomaticaly-be-approved:
from the fund used for interest rate buydowns for biofuels retailers may not exceed two
hundred fifty thousand dollars and the total amount from the fund used for interest rate

buydowns for grain handiing facilities may not exceed two hundred fifty thousand
dollars. The total amount from the fund used for interest rate buydowns for grain
handling facilities and biofuels retailers may not exceed five hundred thousand dollars

per biennium.

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 6-09.17-03 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6-09 17-03 Fund - Purpose - Interest rate buydown Moneys in the
: Frig z reier fund must be used for the

purpose of buymg down the mterest rate on Ioans made by a lead financial institution in
participation with the Bank of North Dakota. The Bank of North Dakota's participation
may not exceed elghty percent nor be Iess than fifty percent of the total Ioans #—the

SECTION 6. AMENDMENT. Section 6-09.17-04 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

. 6-09.17-04. Fund moneys - Eligible uses.

1. a. The fund meneys may be used to participate in an interest rate
buydown on a loan to a biodiesel or an ethanol production facility, to
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a grain handling facility, or to a livestock operation for the following
eligible uses:

(1)  Purchase or construction of real property erd-equipment.

(2) Expansion of facilities.
(3) Werking-eapited Purchase or installation of equipment.
4 ieventery
b. The fund moneys may be used to participate in an interest rate

buydown on a locan to a biofuels retailer for the purchase or
installation of pumps and related equipment.

(34

The loan funds eanhet may not be used to refinance any existing
debt or for the relocation within this state of the business-withir-Nerh
Baketa biodiesel or ethanol production facility, the grain _handling

facility, or the livestock operation.

The maximum amount from the fund in the interest rate buydown for a
biodiesel or ethanol productlon facmtv may not exceed four f|ve hundred

The mammum amount from the fund in the

theusand-dellats—periean-
interest rate buydown for a livestock operation may not exceed two

hundred fifty thousand dollars to any single livestock operation under this
chapter. The maximum amount from the fund in the interest rate buydown

for a grain handling facility may not exceed fifty thousand dollars to any
single facility. The maximum amount from the fund in the interest rate
buydown for a biofuels retailer may not exceed ten thousand dollars t¢ any

single location of a biofuels retailer under this chapter.

The fund participation must-be is limited to the amount required to buy
down the interest to five hundred basis points below the national prime
interest rate.
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B- 4. The Bank of North Dakota shall adopt rules to implement this chapter.

SECTION 7. AMENDMENT. Section 6-09.17-04 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6-09.17-04. Fund moneys - Eligible uses.

1. a. The fund moneys may be used to participate in an interest rate
buydown on a loan to a biodiesel or_an ethanol production facility or
to a livestock operation for the following eligible uses:

(1)  Purchase or construction of real property ard-equiprment.
(2) Expansion of facilities.
(3) Woerking-eapitat Purchase or installation of equipment.
(43 inventery:
b. The loan funds earret may not be used to refinance any existing

debt or for the relocation within this state of the business-within-Nerth
Baketa biodiesel or ethanol production facility or the livestock

operation.

4.  The maximum amount from the fund in the interest rate buydown for a
biodiesel or ethanol Droductlon facmtv may not exceed four five hundred

The maxmum amount from the fund |r| the
interest rate buydown for a livestock operation may not exceed two

hundred fifty thousand dollars to any single livestock operation under this
chapter.

The fund participation mustbe is limited to the amount required to buy
down the interest to five hundred basis points below the national prime
interest rate.

|2
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B 4. The Bank of North Dakota shall adopt rules to implement this chapter.

. SECTION 8. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY - BIOFUELS. The legislative
council shall consider studying, during the 2007-08 interim, the agronomic, economic,
and environmental issues related to biofuels production in North Dakota, including the
availability of feedstocks and other production resources, existing and future production
capacity, farmer and processor contracting models, public and private financial
incentives, and the transportation infrastructure necessary to meet optimum production
and marketability levels for biofuels in this state. The legislative council shall report its
findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-first legislative assembly.

SECTION 9. EFFECTIVE DATE. Sections 2, 5, and 7 of this Act become
effective on August 1, 2009.

SECTION 10. EXPIRATION DATE. Sections 1, 4, and 6 of this Act are
effective through July 31, 2009, and after that date are ineffective.”

Renumber accordingly

Engrossed SB 2180 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.
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Chairman Flakoll and members of the Senate Agriculture Committee, | am Agriculture
. Commissioner Roger Johnson. I'm here this morning to offer testimony in support of SB 2180,

which expands the current biodiesel PACE program.

SB 2180 would expand the program to include other biofuels and would direct the incentive
toward projects whose ownership structure includes 10 percent agricultural producers or 50

percent North Dakotans. The bill also makes livestock facilities associated with ethanol and
biodiesel projects eligible for an interest buydown of $250,000 and increases the interest

buydown for biofuels facilities to $500,000.

None of the ethanol and biodiesel projects that are in operation or are being currently constructed
in the state are farmer-owned. Nationally, 29% of ethanol production facilities will be farmer-

. owned in 2007. (Source: Renewable Fuels Association)



I strongly support the local ownership component of this bill and would suggest that the 10
percent threshold for farmer ownership in a facility should be increased to a higher level. We
need to work to ensure that our farmers and ranchers who are producing the energy feedstock

have a chance to parti'cipate in these projects not only in the delivery of the feedstock, but in the

production and sale of the final products as well.

SB 2288 also includes language to expand the biodiesel PACE program. In addition, the
Industrial Commission Budget (HB 1014) also expands the current program to include ethanol,
grants carryover authority, increases the interest buydown to $500,000 per facility and
appropriates $4.2 million from the general fund for the program. ($800,000 of carryover is

expected from this biennium. )

Chairman Flakoll and committee members, [ urge you to recommend a “do pass” on SB 2180.
The expansion of the biodiesel PACE program as provided for in this legislation will provide
meaningful incentives to biofuels projects and to agricultural producers. Thank you for this

opportunity to offer testimony. I would be happy to answer any questions you may have.
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. North Dakota Future Corn Production and
Storage Requirements
SN RECERY R, Research Associate
Center for Agriculture Policy and Trade Studies, NDSU
Prepared for the North Dakota Corn Council

Introduction

During the past ten years, corn production in North Dakota has increased from 59.5 million
bushels in 1997 to 163.2 million bushels in 2006, an increase of 172%. Much of the increase in
corn production is outside of the traditional production area of southeastern North Dakota.
Soybean production has also increased 193% during the same time period. The total production
for the major crops in the state (wheat, corn, soybeans, barley, sunflowers and canola) has
increase from 687 million bushels in 1997 to 730 million bushels in 2006 (National Agricultural
Statistics Service).

The in-state corn demand in 1997 was 37.7 million bushels (Upper Great Plains Transportation
Institute). That has grown to 81.6 million bushels for 2006, an increase of 116%. Much of the
increase is due to in-state processing of both ethanol and HFCS. However, during that time
period, grain storage in the state has increased only 4%, from 959 million bushels in 1997 to 996

. million bushels in 2005 (NASS).

The North Dakota Corn Council is seeking support during this legislative session from the state
for incentives to assist producers and coop elevators to build additional corn handling (drying
and storage) infrastructure across the state.

Assumptions

The action of the North Dakota Corn Council is based on these assumptions:

1. Corn acreage in North Dakota will continue to grow. The 2007 North Dakota corn
acreage is projected to be 20% larger than that for 2006. Assuming an average production
season and the fact that North Dakota’s corn crop for 2006 was 163.9 million bushels, it is
projected that North Dakota could see an additional 33 million bushels of corn in 2007.

2. It 1s projected that the two ethanol plants in Richardton (Red Trail, 50 million gallons
per year) and Underwood (Blue Flint, 65 million gallons per year) will be operational by the fall
of 2007. Together the two plants will use 41 million bushels of corn per year, or 3.4 million
bushels per month. The typical ethanol plant has enough storage for 6 weeks of grind.

3. The current storage facilities in North Dakota are inadequate to handle the growing
corn crop. Pressure to haul large amounts of corn out of the state will widen the basis.
S 4. Com producers, local elevators, and corn processors in North Dakota stand to incur
. large economic losses to the railroads if North Dakota corn is shipped out of state in the fall and




early winter and then shipped back into the state during the year in response to ethanol plant
demand.

——
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Questions

To assess the North Dakota Corn Council’s proposal, a number of questions should first be
asked to test the validity of their assumptions.

North Dakota corn production has increased from 104 million bushels in 2000 to 163 million
bushels in 2006 (Figure 1). Projected production for 2007 to 2012 was estimated using a simple
trend line method based on past production during 1992 to 2006. Most of the production
increases will occur in non traditional corn producing areas. The largest growth areas for the
state have been in Barnes, Stutsman, Steele, Griggs, Foster, Nelson, Wells, Ward, Pierce, Stark,
McLean, and Dunn countries. New varieties have opened new areas for corn production and
future genetic developments will widen the potential growing areas. With favorable prices and
average weather conditions, future comn production should continue to grow. It is forecasted that
North Dakota corn production
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will reach 200 million bushels by 2010 and 220 million bushels in 2012, an increase of 35% over
2006 levels.

In January 2006, the U.S. Department of Energy projected that U.S. ethanol production will
grow to 12 billion gallons by 2012. That will require about 92 million acres of corn (



(Proexporter). Current U.S. com plantings are about 78 million acres. The increased demand will
provide favorable com price levels into the future. With favorable prices, producers will respond
with increased corn plantings.

It has been announced that the Red Trail ethanol plant in Richardton has begun grinding corn

(Fargo Forum). The yearly capacity of the plant is 50 million gallons per year. Corn
tequirements will be 17.95 million bushels of corn per year.

Table 1. Future Ethanol Production and Corn Demand In North Dakota

Location Capacity Corn Requirements
Million Gallons Million Bushels
Williston 50 17.95
Underwood 65 23.34
Richardton 50 17.95
Spiritwood 100 35.91
Hankinson 100 35.91
Total Additional Capacity 365 131.1

Source: NDSU Extension Service

Table 1 shows the future ethanol production in North Dakota. The plant at Underwood should be
online during the fall of 2007. The other plants will follow during the next few years. The total
increased ethanol production will be 365 million gallons with a com demand of 131 million
bushels. Current industrial corn demand in North Dakota is about 43 million bushels for ethanol
plants at Walhalla and Grafton and the HFCS plant at Wapheton. Future processing demand
could be 174 million bushels per year by 2012. Comparing that to projected production indicates
that almost 80% of North Dakota’s corn production could be used in the state for processing.
This does not consider current and future livestock feeding use.

What is the storage capacity relative to projected demand in both corn and
soybeans?

Table 2 shows the total state storage capacity, corn and soybean production, and the percent of
storage to yearly production ratio. Total storage capacity in North Dakota has fallen almost 9%
in the past 15 years, from 1 billion bushels in 1990 to 995.8 million in 2005. At the same time,
potential corn and soybean requirement has grown from about 5% of total storage capacity in
1990 to about 26% in 2005. Total crop use, including wheat, barley, sunflowers, and canola,
increases the potential harvest storage requirement from 56% in 1990 to about 71% in 2005.
North Dakota grain storage capacity is expected to continue to decrease even with the new
storage associated with the new ethanol plants. Older producer storage will continue to be
abandoned and small local elevators will be closed. By 2012, North Dakota grain storage could
decrease another 3% while corn and soybean requirements increase 11% and total crop storage
requirements increase almost 6% (figure 2).



Table 2. North Dakota Storage Capacity, Corn and Soybean Production, and Storage Ratio .
Total Comn- C:
Storage Corn Soybean Total Soybean  Total Crop
Capacity Production Production Production Use Use
----------- Percent-----—----
Million bushels -
1990 1090.2 36.8 12.9 49.7 4.6 56.2
1995 991.1 40.3 18.6 589 5.9 524
2000 954.4 104.2 59.2 163.4 17.1 69.1
2005 995.8 154.8 107.3 262.1 26.3 70.5
2010 976.2 201.1 126.6 327.7 33.6 74.2
2012 964.4 220.0 139.5 359.5 373 76.3
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Figure 2. Total North Dakota Storage Capacity and Corn and Soybean Production, 1990-2003,
Projected 2006-2012.




. Corn is a perishable commodity. What is the economic cost to producers and
the state if corn is stored on the ground?

North Dakota’s elevators have used temporary storage during harvest for years to handle excess
grain. Grain that is stored outside, on the ground, is subjected to a large number of hazards. Rain
and snow will deteriorate grain quality and birds and rodents could contaminate the commodity.
University research indicates that losses for temporary storage will be between 1 and 4% for a
well-managed, covered pile (Hellevang). Losses could be as high as 50% if the crop is exposed
to weather for the full storage season. ‘

The North Dakota Public Service Commission (PSC) grants licenses to elevators for temporary
ground storage. In 2004, the PCS licensed 21.4 million bushels of ground storage at 53 state
licensed facilities, and in 2005, the amount licensed was 16.7 million bushels. The amount stored
on the ground by federally licensed buyers and producers is unknown.

Table 3 shows the current licensed ground storage, and projected future ground storage assuming
no increase in permanent storage except for that at new ethanol plants, and projected increases in
production. It was assumed that two-thirds of the ground storage was corn, and the remainder
consisted of soybeans and wheat. It is estimated that ground storage increases to about 32 million
bushels by 2012, of which 21.6 million bushels were corn. Assuming 2.5% weather losses and
. $0.03 per bushel handling costs, total losses/costs of ground storage was $1.4 million in 2004
N and $0.84 million in 2005. That is expected to grow to almost $2 million by 2012. In addition to
storage losses, there are marketing losses due to early harvest sales. Figure 3 shows the ten-year
monthly corn prices received by producers. The average price increase from harvest to early-mid
summer is $0.15 per bushel.
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Figure 4. The Percent of Corn Marketed By Month, Ten-Year Average

Harvest sales have averaged 33.2% of the corn crop during October, November, and December (~
(figure 4). If storage was available, producers could capture some of the price increases during —t
the marketing year, To calculate the dollar loss, a per month interest change of .075% was

subtracted from the potential gain due to the delay of financial obligation payments. Table 4

shows the potential market gains due to withholding corn

Table 3. Storage and Handling Losses for Temporary Ground Storage

Ground Storage

Storage Corn Losses Handling Total from the

------- 1000 bushels------ ----=-—-—-——--Dollars---------------- dmar'ket

uring
2004 21,400 14,338 871,034 430,140 1,301,174  harvest
2005 16,749 11,222 504,982 336,655 841,637 and
2006 23,721 15,893 1,191,955 476,782 1,668,737 ZpsraCfedsm
2007 25,309 16,957 1,229372 508,706 1,738,077 laterin
2008 26,695 17,886 1,252,007 536,575 1,788,582 the
2009 28,082 18,815 1,269,998 564,444 1,834,442 gm;‘:;‘;;‘“
2010 29,468 19,744 1,283,344 592,313 1,875,657  In 2005,
2011 30,855 20,673 1,292,045 620,182 1,912,227  harvest
2012 32241 21,602 1296102 648,051 1,044,152 SAlesS
amounte

d to 51.4 million bushels. If those sales were spread out evenly over the marketing year, Q




producers could have received an additional $7.7 million. By 2008, that increase could be $9.1
million assuming similar price movements, and by 2012, the increase could be $11.3 million.

Table 4. Estimated Harvest Sales and
Marketing Losses For North Dakota Corn

Producers
Harvest Market
Sales Loss
Million bushels  Million $

2005 514 7.7
2006 53.9 8.1
2007 57.4 8.6
2008 61.0 9.1
2009 64.5 9.7
2010 68.1 10.2
2011 71.7 10.8
2012 75.4 11.3

What is the cost to the state in lost revenue if corn is shipped out of the state
and then back, versus the cost of building adequate storage to accommodate
the crop?

It is projected that in-state demand for corn will reach 213 million bushels by 2012. That
is based on current use plus the additional announced ethanol plant construction. In 2005, 155
million bushels of com were produced in the state and about 79 million bushels were used in
North Dakota. That allowed about 76 million bushels to be shipped out of state. Producers sold
about 41 million bushels during or shortly after harvest which left more than enough corn in the
state for processing demand. Without additional in-state storage, harvest shipments could
increase to over 75 million bushels by 2012, which would leave a corn shortage of over 60
million bushels. That indicates that 60 million bushels would have to be shipped back into the
state later during the marketing year (table 5). Table 6 shows selected BNSF tariff rates for corn
shipments. Rates for corn from southeastern North Dakota to the twin cities are between $0.56
per bushel and $0.61 per bushel. Rates from other areas range from $0.66 per bushel to $0.70 per
bushel. The only return shipping tariff reported is from the twin cities to Walhalla, $0.60 per
bushel.



Table 5. North Dakota Corn Production, State Demand, Harvest Shipments
and Potential Corn Shortages

Comn InState  Available  Harvest  Shortage
Production = Demand Exports  Shipments
Million bushels
2005 154.8 78.9 75.9 41.1 34.8
2006 163.2 84.9 78.4 54.0 24.4
2007 172.7 99.9 72.8 57.4 154
2008 182.2 122.5 59.7 61.0 -1.3
2009 191.6 145.1 46.5 64.5 -18.0
2010 2011 167.7 33.3 68.1 -34.8
2011 210.5 190.4 20.2 71.7 -51.6
2012 220.0 213.0 7.0 75.4 -68.4

Source: NASS, UGPTI

Table 6. Selected BNSF Tariffs Rates for Corn Shipments

To The Twin Cites

City County Dollar/car Dollar/bushel
Wymdmere Richland 2,005 0.56
Dickey La Moure 2,179 0.61
Maddock  Benson 2,352 0.66
Walhalla  Pembina 2,352 0.66
Page Cass 2,093 0.59
Thompson Grand Forks 2,136 0.60
Minot Ward 2,503 0.70
From The Twin Cites

City County

Walhalla  Pembina 2,152 0.60

Source: BNSF website



If corn is shipped out of the state during harvest because of limitations in storage capacity, the in-
state processors of corn will be required to obtain corn from other markets. West bound shipping
tariffs are similar to east bound tariffs (table 6), If corn is shipped back into the state, it is
assumed that the tariff is about $0.60 per bushel. In-state tariff rates are not listed by BNSF,
therefore they are assumed to $0.40 per bushel, because much of the cost is due to loading and
unloading time.

Table 7 shows the estimated additional shipping cost if North Dakota producers ship corn out of
state during harvest and ethanol plants and other users ship corn back into the state later during
the marketing year. Some of the transportation costs will remain in the state in the form of
wages and supplies purchased in the state. It is projected that there will not be shortage of corn
until 2008. That shortage could grow to over 68 million bushels by 2012, Shipping costs of
about $41 million would be paid to the railroads. Later during the year the ethanol plants would
pay about $41 million to return that com to the state. If storage was available in-state, the
shipping cost to the ethanol plants would be about $27 million, for a savings of $54.7 million by
2012. Part of the savings would benefit producers and part would go to processors. Producers
would benefit because they would not pay shipping to major markets, but would pay shipping to
local ethanol plants. The ethanol plant would not pay shipping from out-state sources. They
would obtain corn from in-state sources.

Table 7. Estimated Corn Shortage, Tariffs To and From Minnesota, In-state Tariffs and
Total Additional Costs

Estimated Corn Tariffsto  Tariffs From Estimated Additional
Shortage Minnesota Minnesota  Tariffs, In-state Cost

milionbu  ---- --million $
2005
2006
2007
2008 1.3 0.8 0.8 0.5 1.0
2009 18.0 10.8 10.8 7.2 14.4
2010 34.8 20.9 20.9 13.9 27.8
2011 51.6 30.9 309 20.6 41.2
2012 68.4 41.0 41.0 27.4 54.7

Table 8 summarizes the total losses/costs due to limited grain storage in North Dakota. Storage
losses increase to $1.9 million by 2012 and marketing losses increase to $11.3 million. These
losses are mainly directed towards producers. Shipping losses are shared between corn producers



and processors within the state. Total state losses increase to almost $68 million by 2012. Losses
of that magnitude will occur each year without increased grain storage.

Table 8. Summary Of Additional Losses and Costs Due
to Storage Shortages

Storage Marketing Shipping Total

Million Dollars----==emeeemaan---
2006 1.7 8.1 9.8
2007 1.7 8.6 _ 10.3
2008 1.8 9.1 1.0 11.9
2009 1.8 9,7 144 259
2010 1.9 10.2 27.8 399
2011 1.9 10.8 412 539
2012 1.9 11.3 547 679

Total Costs and Benefits of Additional Storage

e
Cost estimates for new storage were obtained for several different sizes of grain storage bins. (,
Cost estimates were between $1.67 per bushel and $2.46 per bushel (Gateway Builders). If an
interest rate of 8% is changed against the cost of the new storage, the per bushel interest cost is
between $0.14 and $0.20. Commercial per bushel storage cost may be less because the storage
could be used more than once during the marketing year.

Four different scenarios were evaluated to estimate the impact of additional grain storage.
Increases of 10, 20, 30, and 40 million bushels of storage capacity were estimated. With the
additional storage, less grain would be stored on the ground, reducing losses associated with
weather deterioration and rodent contamination. The additional storage would reduce the
pressure of harvest sales, which would allow producers to market grain during the year to capture
higher prices. Also with additional storage, corn could remain in the state for processing by the
ethanol plants later in the year, thereby reducing transportation costs.

Under current storage capacity, total losses could increase to almost $68 million per year by
2012 (table 9). With an additional 10 million bushels of storage, losses would decrease to $57.3
million. An additional 40 million bushels of storage would reduce losses to about $27.4 million
per year. Yearly benefits in 2012 would increase from $10.6 million for the 10 million bushel
scenario to $40.5 million for the 40 million bushel scenario. The total accumulated benefits
would increase from $41.1 million for the 10 million bushel scenario to $130.8 million for the 40
million bushel scenario by 2012.




Table 9. Projected Losses, Yearly Benefits and Total Benefits Above
Interest Costs With Additional Grain Storage,

Current 10 million 20 million 30 million 40 million
Total Losses Million Dollars
2007 103 8.0 5.8 3.9 24
2008 11.9 8.6 6.4 44 2.9
2009 259 15.5 6.9 4.8 33
2010 399 204 19.2 9.1 3.8
2011 53.9 433 332 23.1 13.5
2012 679 57.3 47.2 37.1 274
Yearly Benefit
2007 23 4.5 6.4 7.9
2008 33 55 7.5 9.0
2009 10.4 19.0 21.1 22.6
2010 10.5 20.7 30.8 36.1
2011 10.6 20.7 30.8 40.4
2012 10.6 20.7 30.8 40.5
Total Benefit
2007 0.6 1.2 1.4 1.2
Table 2008 2.5 39 4.6 4.6 10
2009 11.8 20.5 22.1 22.4
2010 214 39.3 50.1 54.7
2011 31.2 58.6 78.8 92.2
2012 41.4 78.3 108.2 130.8

summarizes the yearly interest cost, accumulative interest cost and the accumulative benefit of
the various storage scenarios. The interest cost is calculated using an 8% interest rate on 100% of
new storage facility cost for a seven-year note. It was assumed that the note was paid using equal
principle payments for the life of the note. The purchase price for the 10 million bushel scenario
would be between $16.7 million and $24.6 million while the purchase price would be between
$33.4 million and $49.2 million for the 20 million bushe! scenario and between $66.8 million

and $98.4 million for the 40 million bushel scenario. The yearly interest cost falls each year as



the principle is paid while the accumulated benefit increases as corn production increases. The
total benefit above interest cost for the 10 million bushel scenario after 2012 is $41.4 million.
The total benefit of the 20 million bushel scenario is $78.3 million. The total benefits for the 30
and 40 million bushel scenarios are $108.2 million and $130.8 million, respectively.

The benefits would be divided between producers, grain handlers, and processors. The
distribution of benefits is difficult to determine because of many diverse factors. The producers
would benefit from reduced spoilage of temporary storage and orderly marketing. The grain
handlers and processors would benefit most from reduced transportation costs. The basis may,
however, narrow, benefiting producers.

Table 10. Yearly Interest Cost, Accumulative Interest and Benefits Under Various

Scenarios

10 million 20 million 30 million 40 million

bushel bushel bushel bushel

Yearly Interest
Cost - Million Dollars -
2007 1.7 33 5.0 6.6
2008 1.4 2.8 4.3 5.7
2009 1.2 24 3.6 4.7
2010 0.9 1.9 2.8 3.8 (
2011 0.7 1.4 2.1 2.8 "
2012 0.5 0.9 14 1.9
Accumulative Interest
2007 1.7 33 5.0 6.6
2008 3.1 6.2 9.2 12.3
2009 4.3 8.5 12.8 17.1
2010 52 104 15.7 20.9
2011 5.9 11.9 17.8 23.7
2012 6.4 12.8 19.2 25.6
Accumulative Benefit
2007 0.6 1.2 1.4 1.2
2008 2.5 39 4.6 4.6
2009 11.8 20.5 22.1 C 224
2010 21.4 393 50.1 54.7
2011 31.2 58.6 78.8 92.2
2012 41.4 78.3 108.2 130.8




State Sponsored Interest Subsidy

Additional storage, whether located on the farm, at the local elevator or at the processor could
increase total revenue to the state by almost $48 million after 2012 for an additional 10 million
bushels of storage. With 40 million bushel storage increase, the state could expect $157 million
in increased revenue. Based on the results of this study, the North Dakota Corn Council is
seeking a 4% interest subsidy to assist producers, coop elevators and coop ethanol plants to build
additional grain storage. The projected costs and benefits are summarized in table 11.



Table 11. Yearly Cost, Accumulative Cost and Cost Benefit Ratio of a
4% Interest Subsidy Under Various Scenarios

10 million 20 million ~ 30 million 40 million )
bushel bushel bushel bushel ( h
Yearly Cost --Million Dollars )
2007 0.8 1.7 2.5 3.3
2008 0.7 1.4 2.1 2.9
2009 0.6 1.2 1.8 24
2010 0.5 1.0 1.4 1.9
2011 0.4 0.7 1.1 1.4
2012 0.2 0.5 0.7 1.0
Total Cost
2007 0.8 1.7 2.5 33
2008 1.5 3.1 4.6 6.2
2009 2.1 43 6.4 8.5
2010 2.6 5.2 7.8 104
2011 3.0 5.9 3.9 11.9
2012 3.2 6.4 9.6 12.8
Cost Benefit Ratio C
2007 2.7 27 2.6 24
2008 3.6 3.3 3.0 2.7
2009 7.5 6.8 5.5 4.6
2010 10.2 9.5 8.4 7.2
2011 12.5 11.9 10.9 9.8
2012 149 14.2 13.3 12.2

Total cost to the state, in 2012, would be $3.2 million for the 10 million bushel scenario. The
total increase in revenue would be $47.8 million for a cost benefit ratio of 14.9. The cost of an
interest subsidy for 40 million bushel storage would be $12.8 million while the total revenue
increase would be $156.4 million, resulting in a cost benefit ratio of 12.2. The increased revenue
to producers, grain handlers, and processors would generate increased economic activity across
North Dakota. The secondary impacts of the increased activity would positively impact all
sectors of the state. Using the estimated economic multiplier of 3, total increases in economic
activity for the state could be as high as $470 million after the first 6 years for the 40 million
bushel scenario.
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50,000
425875
580,371
1,723,833
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S # 3

Testirhony of Kent Albers
North Dakota Ag Coalition
Senate Bill 2180

March 1, 2007
Mr. Chairman and members 6f the House Natural Resources Committee:

| am Kent Albers. | farm and ranch near Center and serve as the chairman of the North
Dakota Ag Coalition. On behalf of the Ag Coalition, ! encourage your support of SB
2180.

The Ag Coalition has been a unified voice for North Dakota agricultural interests for 20
years. Today, we represent 30 statewide organizations and associations that represent
specific commodities or have a direct interest in agriculture. Through the Ag Coalition,
these members seek to enhance the business climate for North Dakota'’s agricultural

producers.

The Ag Coalition takes a position on only a limited number of issues brought to us by our
members. These are issues that have significant impact on North Dakota's agriculture
industry. Expanded and enhanced interest rate buydowns for North Dakota ag ventures
is undoubtedly one of these issues.

The proposed changes to Biodiesel PACE in SB 2180 provide numerous opportunities
for expanded use and eligibility. The Ag Coalition supports the initial bill, which extended
the availability of the fund to ethanol facilities and livestock operations. We also strongly
support the amendment that was approved in the H'ouse,'which would expand the
eligibility for interest rate buydowns to grain handling facilities. These changes are
important to meeting the current demands of North Dak_ota‘s emerging energy industry,

which has a direct impact on the state’s agriculture industry.

For these reasons, we encourage your support of SB 2180.
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Testimony of Roger Johnson M
Agriculture Commissioner

SB 2180 o J/W*a’

House Natural Resources Committee -} ~0O7
Pioneer Room Or— 3 ‘

9:00 am SO

March 1, 2007

. Chairman Porter and members of the House Natural Resources Committee, I am Agriculture

: Commissioner Roger Johnson. I'm here this morning to offer testimony in support of SB 2180
C/ as amended, which expands the current biodiesel PACE program to become a biofuels PACE

program.

SB 2180 expands the biodiesel PACE program to include ethanol facilities and livestock and
grain handling facilities associated with biodiesel and ethanol projects. Projects must have an
ownership structure including 10 percent farmers or 50 percent North Dakotans to qualify. The

bill specifies that no more than $500,000 can be used for grain handling interest buydowns.

The maximum interest buydown amounts follow:

Ethanol Facility $500,000



.‘ Biodiesel Facility $500,000

Livestock Facility $250,000 (

Grain Handling Facility $10,000/producer

None of the ethanol and biodiesel projects that are in operation or are being currently constructed
in the state are farmer-owned. Nationally, 29% of ethanol production facilities will be farmer-

owned in 2007. (Source: Renewable Fuels Association)

I strongly support the local ownership component of this bill and would suggest that the 10
percent threshold for farmer ownership in a facility should be increased to a higher level. We
l need to work to ensure that our farmers and ranchers who are producing the energy feedstock

have a chance to participate in these projects not only in the delivery of the feedstock, but in the

production and sale of the final products as well.

The Industrial Commission Budget (HB 1014) also expands the current program to include
ethanol, grants carryover authority, increases the interest buydown to $500,000 per facility and

appropriates $4.2 million from the general fund for the program. ($800,000 of carryover is

expected from this biennium.)

Chairman Porter and committee members, I urge you to recommend a “do pass” on SB 2180.
The expansion of the biodiesel PACE program will provide meaningful incentives to biofuels

projects and to agricultural producers. Thank you for this opportunity to offer testimony. 1

. would be happy to answer any questions you may have. Q
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Bio-Pace for Grain handling and storage

Amount of Pace funding

for Grain Storage Amount Financed twenty five percent Net profit 25%
interest buydown by local banks paydown by farmers Total $ Sales Tax Income tax @ 3% Total
$500,000 % 5,000,000.00 % 1,666,666.67 $ 666666667 $333,333.33 $ 40,000.00
Amount of Grain Storage Gain per bushel Amount of gain in
in bushels in corn storage storage with corn
2,222,222 $0.35 $ 777,777.78 $ 23,333.33
Totals $333,333.33 § 63,333.33 $§ 396,666.67

| 7T



Bio-fuels PACE for grain storage - SB 2180

Current scenario

interest buydown limited to 5% points

capped at $10000/applicant

capped @ $500,000/FROGRAM

amortized over 5 years

Total subsidy

$500,000

Interest Cost to State
Present Value of dollars
using 5% cost of money

Revenues to State
Sales Tax

Income Tax-storage
other tax revenue

Present Value of dollars
using 5% cost of money

Sen . Wowrrz e K-

points ND Gross Amount  Total amount of
Terms buydown invested in bins interest buydown
Syr. 5% $3,200,000 $495,597
Istyr 2nd yr 3rd yr ath yr Sth yr Total $
$160,000.00  $131,044.00 $100,640.00 $68,717.00 $35,196.00 $495,597.00
$160,000.00 $124,804.00 $91,283.00 $59,360.00 $28,956.00 $464,403.00
$160,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $160,000.00
$17,920.00 $17,920.00 $17,920.00 $17,920.00 $17,920.00 $89,600.00
? ? ? ? ? ?
$177,920.00 §£ ,920.00 $17,920.00 $17,820.00 $17,920.00 $249,600.00
$177,920.00 $17,067.00 $16,254.00 $15,480.00 $14,743.00 $241,464.00



Bio-fuels PACE for grain storage - SB 2180

Scenario#1

interest buydown limited to 2% points

capped at $5000/applicant

capped @ $500,000/PROGRAM

amortized over 5 years

points ND Gross Amount  Total amount of
Total subsidy Terms buydown invested in bins  interest buydown
$500,000 5yr. 2% $8,000,000 $486,336
istyr 2nd yr 3rd yr 4th yr 5th yr Total $

Interest Cost to State $160,000.00 5129.255.00 $97,894.00 $65,907.00 $33,280.00 §86,336.00
Present Value of dollars $160,000.00 $123,100.00 $88.17973.00 $56,933.00 $27,380.00 WB,ZOG.OO
using 5% cost of money
Revenues to State
Sales Tax $400,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400,000.00
Income Tax-storage $44,800.00 $44,800.00 $44,800.00 $44,800.00 $44.800.00 $224,000.00
other tax revenue ? ? ? ? ? ?

"~ $444,800.00 __ $44,600.00 $44,800.00 $44,800.00 $44.800.00 __ $624,000.00
Present Value of dollars $444,800.00 $42,667.00 $40,635.00 $38,700.00 $36,8517 .00 $603,659.00

using 5% cost of money
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Bio-fuels PACE for grain storage - SB 2180

Scenario # 2

interest buydown limited to 2.5% points
capped at $5000/applicant

capped @ $500,000/PROGRAM
amortized over 5 years

points ND Gross Amount  Total amount of
Total subsidy Terms buydown invested in bins interest buydown
$500,000 5yr. 3% $6,500,000 $495,523
1st yr 2nd yr 3rd yr 4th yr Sth yr Total
Interest Cost to State $160,000.00 $131,044.00 $100,640.00 $68,717.00 - $35,196.00 $4095,597.00

Present Value of dollars $160,000.00 $124,804.00 $91,283.00 $59,360.00 $28,956.00 $464,403.00

using 5% cost of money

Revenues to State

Sales Tax $325,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $325,000.00

income Tax-storage $36,400.00 $36,400.00 $36,400.00 $36,400.00 $36,400.00 $182,000.00

other tax revenue 7 ? ? ? ? ?
$361,400.00 $36,400.00 $36,400.00 $36,400.00 $36,400.00 $507,000.00

Present Value of doflars $361,400.00 $34,667.00 $33,016.00 $31,444.00 $29,946.00 $490,473.00

using 5% cost of money




AL #2

North Dakota Future Corn Production and Storage Requirements
Richard D. Taylor, Research Associate
Center for Agriculture Policy and Trade Studies, NDSU
Prepared for the North Dakota Corn Councﬂ \7/

January 2007
qu* q

During the past ten years, corn production in North Dakota has increased from 59.5 million j{)ﬁl{’l\)

Introduction

bushels in 1997 to 163.2 million bushels in 2006, an increase of 172%. Much of the increase in
corn production is outside of the traditional production area of southeastern North Dakota.
Soybean production has also increased 193% during the same time period. The total production
for the major crops in the state (wheat, corn, soybeans, barley, sunflowers and canola) has
increase from 687 million bushels in 1997 to 730 million bushels in 2006 (National Agricultural
Statistics Service). W

The in-state comn demand in 1997 was 37.7 million bushels (Upper Great Plains Transportation 6
Institute). That has grown to 81.6 million bushels for 2006, an increase of 116%. Much of the

increase is due to in-state processing of both ethanol and HFCS. However, during that time

period, grain storage in the state has increased only 4%, from 959 million bushels in 1997 to 996
million bushels in 2005 (NASS).

The North Dakota Corn Council is seeking support during this legislative session from the state
for incentives to assist producers and coop elevators to build additional com handling (drying
and storage) infrastructure across the state.

Assumptions

The action of the North Dakota Corn Council is based on these assumptions:

1. Corn acreage in North Dakota will continue to grow. The 2007 North Dakota corn
acreage is projected to be 20% larger than that for 2006. Assuming an average production
season and the fact that North Dakota’s corn crop for 2006 was 163.9 million bushels, it is
projected that North Dakota could see an additional 33 million bushels of comn in 2007.

2. Itis projected that the two ethanol plants in Richardton (Red Trail, 50 million gallons
per year) and Underwood (Blue Flint, 65 million gallons per year) will be operational by the fall
of 2007. Together the two plants will use 41 million bushels of corn per year, or 3.4 million
bushels per month. The typical ethanol plant has enough storage for 6 weeks of grind.

3. The current storage facilities in North Dakota are inadequate to handle the growing
corn ¢rop. Pressure to haul large amounts of corn out of the state will widen the basis.

4. Corn producers, local elevators, and corn processors in North Dakota stand to incur
large economic losses to the railroads if North Dakota com is shipped out of state in the fall and



Corn and soybean production in North Dakota will continue to increase. Corn production will
grow from 104 million bushels in 2000 to an estimated 220 million bushels by 2012. This .
will increase pressure existing grain storage capacity.

North Dakota’s storage capacity has decreased from 1 billion bushels in 1990 to 996 million
in 2005. It will continue to decrease to 964 million bushels by 2012.

In-state demand for corn will increase from 85 million bushels in 2006 to 213 million bushels
in 2012 with the additional ethanol processing plants.

The additional production combined with limited storage facilities will force producers to
ship corn out of state during harvest, which will force the ethanol plants to ship com back
into the state later in the year.

The additional costs to North Dakota’s corn producers, local elevators, and corn processing
plants for storage and market losses and additional shipping costs are $9.8 million per year in
2006 and could reach $68 million per year by 2012.

A state subsidy on new grain facilities (4% of new purchase price) would cost between $3.2
million and $12.8 million depending on the amount of additional storage built.

The cost benefit ratio would be 15 to 1 if an additional 10 million bushels of storage were
built and 12 to 1 if an additional 40 million bushels of storage were built in the state.

15
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TO: House Govt. Operations Appropriations Committee
FROM: Bob Humann - SVP of Lending, BND
DATE: March 20, 2007

SUBJECT: SB 2180 Info

Appropriation amounts for SB 2180:

2005-2007 Biennium:

Proposed for 2007-2009 Biennium:

HB 1014;
(IC Appropriation Bill)

Biodiese| PACE
$1,200,000

Biofuels PACE

$4,200,000

$ 801964 Plus Bicdiesel PACE Balance
$5,001,964 In Executive Budget

SB 2180 creates Biofuels PACE, but the appropriation is found in subdivision 3 of section 3 of HB 1014,
Existing N.D.C.C. 6-09.17-02 requires that any usused Biodiesel PACE funds be returned to the General Fund
at the end of the 2005-2007 biennium, but section 19 of HB 1014 allows the funds to be transferred to Biofuels
PACE. Section 16 of HB 1014 allows BND the ability to transfer any unobligated funds between the Biofuels
PACE and PACE. Section 20 of HB 1014 prohibits a recipient of Biofuels PACE from alsc accessing PACE,

Additional Information on $B 2180 Eligible Uses:

SB 2180 (78014.0100 & .0200):

First Engrossment (78014.0300).

Second Engrossment (78014.0400):

Third Engrossment (78014.0500)

$500,000 for each biodiesel or ethanol facility
$250,000 for each feedlot or dairy feeding distillers grains

$500,000 for each biodiesel or ethanol facility
$250,000 for each feedlot or dairy feeding distillers grains
$10,000 for grain handling facilities ($500,000 total aliocation)

$500,000 for each bicdiesel or ethanol facility
$250,000 for each feedlot or dairy feeding distillers grains
$No maximum for installation of Biodiesel or E-85 Pumps

$500,000 for each biodiesel or ethanol facility
$250,000 for each feedlot or dairy feeding distillers grains
$20,000 for each biofuels retailer installing biofuels pumps



Bio-Pace for Grain handling and storage

Amount of Pace funding

for Grain Storage Amount Financed twenty five percent Net profit 25%
interest buydown by local banks paydown by farmers Total $ Sales Tax Income tax @ 3% Total
$500,000 $ 5,000,000.00 % 1,666,666.67 $ 6,666666.67 $333,333.33 3% 40,000.00
Amount of Grain Storage Gain per bushel Amount of gain in
in bushels in corn storage storage with cormn
2,222,222 $0.30 3 666,666.67 $ 20,000.00
Totals ‘ $333,333.33 $  60,00000 $ 393,333.33

Sp 2190 . -



